Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

February 15, 2022
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:50

7:10

7:35

7:40

i

7:55

8:00

8:10

8:15

8:20

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, February 15, 2022—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Gary Munce on the State of Broadband Access in Washtenaw Co.

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — January 18, 2022
Approval of the January Operational Checks
Approval of January Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

Donations

Budget Adjustment
Exhibit Takedown Closing

Discussion Items
Mobile CDL

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Commiittee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



"UONIEDIUNWIWOD UM YSnoy

pa1amsue 1o “wa) epuade aunnj e se uoneuSISap ‘UCHIEPUIWILIOIAI pue Apn)s ‘uonednsaaul

10J 1010211 31} O Pa1IaJal are sansst ‘[esouad ul Sunaaw ay jo uoryod sy Suunp
UOINBSIIAUO0D 10 3JBEQOP OJUT JAJUD JOU [[IM pIeoq Yy Inq ‘siayeads uonsanb Lew s1aquiow pieog

"ased a3 st jey J1 “Bunuasardai are Aoy dnoad 1o uoneziuedio sy jo
JUIeU YY) puE AWEU JIAY) JB)S Isnuwl Sunaaj] pieod e je pieog oY) SUISSIPpe dIe oYM S[enpIAIpU]

- I[qng U3 WOIJ SJUIWIWOY),, SE pais]] sway epusde Suunp pleog ay) SSaIppe ABUINOX e

"preog a1} 03 uoneiuasald InoA axew 0] pamo[e 3q [[Im noA ‘paacidde aou ‘Funasw
1191} Jo ues oy} Je epuade oy 1dope A[[eunio] A3} uaym passnasip aq O} aJe swd)] epusde
jeym sap12ap pieog 2y ‘sisanbal asayy Sundasoe ug uoraIdsIp 119y} 3N [[eYS 103031
A1e1q17 23 10 Juapisal] pieog ayJ, ‘epuade oy uo paosejd aq 0) yse pue Funosw preog
3Y1 JO 2oUBAPE Ul SABP 2A1 JSBI[ 1B J012a11(] AIRIqIT IO Juapisald pieoq Yy} [[ed ABWI NOL

:3unasw pieog e ul aedionied 01 sAem om) ale alay |,
aun

Jo syjunowre 213192ds 1o] pue sSunaaur asay) Jo sawin Jas Julmp pamoy[e st yndui s1qng "ssauisng
Are1qi Sunonpuoa Jo asodind ayy J0f are L1eiqr 10SI BIS]YD 241 Aq play sTunaspy

SSUnodfy] uad() J¢ uonedni)ieg Jqng

“gpuade ayy uo sawim o1j1vads e Induf J1qn,, pue UONBAIISQO 10] i d1jqnd

ui play Sunaatl v Sseatoym ‘20uBpuUSNE Ul || TUOWE UONBWLIoJUT JO MOY) 1) dY) 10J paudisap
Apjensn s1 Suijaaw arjgnd e ey st sFunsawr jo sadA] om) asay) udsamiaq 2aUIJJIp oY [, . dtqnd
ul pioy Sunaaky,, B 111 Bunasaw s1qnd,, e jou st Sunpaw Areiqr 1910sI( BIS[DY)) Y 'Ssauisng
Aeiqi] Sunonpuod jo asodind ai 1oj are L1eiqi] 10MISI(] BIS[AYD ) AQ play STUNaIN

TONEAPNIE SqN



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Board Meeting

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room
Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, S. Lackey, J. Carr, C. Taylor, A.
Merkel, & P. Garcia.

Absent: None

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, K. Ballard, E.
Mayes, & M. Jacques.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Lori introduced two newer employees, Library Assistant Martha Jacques and
Technology Specialist Everett Mayes, whom the Board had not met, yet. The Trustees
also offered short introductions for Patricia Garcia, the latest addition to the Board,
representing Lima Township.

Chris administered the Oath of Office and all seven Trustees were sworn in.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the agenda, as
submitted. Discussion: Chris announced that there were several handouts to augment
the packet.

All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the minutes of the
December 14, 2021 Board Meeting, as amended. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the Closed Session
minutes of the December 14, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0



0-L sahy |Iv¥
"QUON :UOISSNISI "SUONBLOP J3qISa(]
s Aieiq ay) snoidde o} xpal v AQ GIGNOD3S ‘Aeyoe 'S Ag apew NOILOW
suoneuo( . L# wajy| uondy

BUON JUsWWoY) JM|qng

SUON :S8JON spoday Jayl0

"9|es %00(q Ise| aU) je s)Sew aiom auolisaa Jey) psHodal uep
‘YBUAA B1Aeq Juapisald spusiq mau e S| aJsy |

‘AllenyIA pjay aq jim pue Aepimesg siyy sl Bujeaw jenuue ay |
"sa)es juaweulo Aeploy wWoly 009’ L $ J9A0 Spew spuald ay |
‘Hoday spuan

‘pIA0Y) 0} anp aw Buissiu s 29A0|dwa
0} spiebal ul Juswajels sonoeld s Alelql ay) Inoge pay|e} ‘osie Uo7 'sawwoy
s,91doad 0} s})sa) pino) Buuanliap S4Sn INoge ucnewlojul Buueys si Aeiqiiay) e
"Aepli4 aALLIe 0) P3INPaYDS ale 'sajeld G| (|e ‘sexoq UqIYXa Ojyey epli{ay] e
‘Aleiqy] ay) yym paniadal diysumo) ay) Jeu) sysew
ejxa Buneys 10} ‘Apauuay uaajyie)y| ‘losiaadng diysumo| uenjiAg payueyl 1LIo] e
‘Bunaaw
Jad soapia a)e] Hoysg ay) Jo auo uo Buisndo} papuswLLIoddl dllJey) "saa)sni
1o} e Hoysg pue Awapedy 8a)sni] 1$82IN0s$al salieIg] JO) pajiuf [esaAas
Buuojdxa osje si ayg ‘pIeoq ay) uo BUIAISS O} JUBAS|AI SJUSLWINIOP SBPN|OUI SALP
ay] "ses)sni] 1o} sau(q ajboos) paleys e pajeals sey ‘Buluiely asysnyy Buiobuo
Buisiaal Buipiebal ‘Bunessw Jaquasaq ay) je jsenbal s Aieg) o) asuodsal Ul ‘U0 e
:ajepdn ||pA10)

:o)epdn podoy s,1039911(

0-, :S9AY |IY

"SHeyo auyj an0 ob 0} ‘| Aleniga4 uo ‘sapiwwos) aosueul
ay} yum Buileaw pajnpayos e st alay} Jey) papodal A1iay uoIssnosiq "L ZozZ laquasag
loj spoday [eroueul }dasoe o} ssuniy ‘9 A9 AIANODIS ‘M) T Ag apew NOILOW

0-L :seAy |y
SUON :uolIssnasi(] "L zZ0Z Jaquadaq Jo) sHoayo jeuonelado

pun4 jesausg) ay idsooe o} JojAe] "D AQ GIANODIS ‘AoxoeT 'S Aq apew NOILOW



Action Item #2: 2022 Budget Carryovers
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the library’s budget
carryovers from 2021 to 2022. Discussion; None.

All Ayes 7-0

Action ltem #3: 2022 Board Committees
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the proposed makeup
of the board committees. Discussion: None.

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion Item #1: Mobile CDL

Lori announced that she will be meeting with Gary Munce, the Chair of the Community
Outreach Committee, to begin coordination on the next steps toward Mobile CDL. She
hopes to have an RFP for Gary to look over and to share at the next meeting.

Discussion Iltem #2: Policy Updates -~ 310 Request for Reconsideration & 320
Materials Selection

Lori gave the background of the policies and a lengthy discussion ensued, in which the
Trustees went carefully over the content of both policies. Several word changes were
recommended.

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to move Discussion ltem #2 to
Action ltem #4. Discussion: None.
All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #4: Policy Updates -- 310 Request for Reconsideration & 320
Materials Selection

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the updates to
Policy 310 Request for Reconsideration and Policy 320 Materials Selection. Discussion:
The Board asked that the approved versions of these policies be included in the
February packet, so that they can view them without the mark-ups.

All Ayes 7-0



ajeq Aejaioag pieog ‘[S3lap auuy

0-Z sV iy
wd
61:8 Je Bunsaw ay) uinolpe o) B8N ¥ AQ d3ANOD3S 10/Ae] "D Aq apew NOILOW
Juawuinolpy

‘0 pIp Asy) MOY paleys sa8isni]
[BJOASS puE SdIySUMO] By} 0} ¥orq uoneulojul pieoq Buipodss Jnoge payse epuled
HTTES TR Tp)

auopN FUsWIo) pieoyg pue Jlqing

— 99wy Yyoeanno Ajunwiwio)
— aapiwwos Buneulwon
— 99IWWIOY) [BUUOSIad

ra
‘Bunasw ay) m..&% LUSY) woJ} Jeay 0} Spaau ays uay} ‘speyd spoday |eloueuld ay)
ul yJuasald aq 0} spaau Jeym uo jndul aalb o) Juem sasysni| Aue Ji Jey) pue ‘| Aleniga4
uo Auay ypm Bunasaw si 8apiwiwod 18y Jey) pajelajial uesng — a9 iwilos) asueutq

— a0 Asljod

Sjiodoy eepiluo)









Chelsea District Library

021022 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R ALERUS FINANCIAL ON 01/14 PR FLEX TO 457(b) " ... -498.89
01/10/2022 PR 20220114 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retirement ac... -1,385.81
01/11/2022 20211227 Alerus Financlal 0114/2022 PR FLEX TO 457(b} 1,385.81
01/25/2022 PR 20220128 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retirement ac... -1,385.81
01/25/2022 20220110 Alerus Financlal 2022 - 01/28/2022 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,385.81
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER -498.89
701.100 - Wages - Other
01/01/2022 PRAccrue 1R Reverse of GJE PRAccrue 1 — Accrue 5/14 of 01/14/20... -15,880.64
01/0142022 PRAccrus 1R Accrue 514 of 01/14/2022 Payroll - FICA -1,159.42
01/01/2022 PRAccrue 1R Accrue 5/14 of 01/14/2022 Payroll - 401A Retirement -577.60
01/01/2022 PR 1R DIST MOVE 5/14 OF 01/14/2021 PAYROLL FICA TO 2022 -... 1,159.42
01/01/2022 PR 1R DIST MOVE 5/14 OF 01/14/2021 PAYROLL, 401A RETIREM... 577,60
01/10/2022 PR 20220114 WAGES 44,112.90
01/25/2022 PR 20220128 WAGES 41,806.29
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 70,038.55
Total 701.100 - Wages 69,539.66
701,110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R ALERUS FINANCIAL ON 01/14 PR EE PERSONAL C... -796 94
0110/2022 PR 20220114 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,213.71
0111/2022 20211227 Alerus Financial 01/14/2022 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 22131
01/25/2022 PR 20220128 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,216.87
01/25/2022 20220110 Alenus Financial 2022 - 01/28/2022 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,216 87
Total 701.110 - Relirementi-Contributiens - EE -796.94
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
01/01/2022 PR 1R DIST MOVE 5/14 OF 01114/2021 PAYROLL 401A RETIREM... -577.60
0110/2022 PR 20220114 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1.604.44
01/252022 PR 20220128 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,610.25
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Malching 2,637.09
701.200 - FICA
01/01/2022 PR 1R DIST MOVE 5114 OF 01/14/2021 PAYROLL FICA TO 2022 -... -1,159.42
01/10/2022 PR 20220114 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER}) 3,220.61
01/25/2022 PR 20220128 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA £R + MED ER) 3,044.15
Total 701.200 - FICA 5,105.34
701.300 - Flex Benefits
01/01/2022 PPAccrue 1R 2022 PREPAID - BLUE CARE NETWORK - JANUAR... 3,991.60
01/01/2022 PPAccrue 1R 2022 PREPAID - UNUM INSURANCE - CK #26349 829,36
01/10/2022 PR 20220114 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - {Additiona! Life Ins + Depend... -9.43
01410/2022 PR 20220114 Heatth Insurance - {Medical Insurance) -1,834.61
0111/2022 220070074626 Blue Care Network of Michigan 2022 - FEB 2022 MED INS 3,958.38
01/25/2022 PR 20220128 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - {Additional Life Ins + Depend... -9.43
01/25/2022 PR 20220128 Health Insurance - {Medical Insurance) -1,834.61
01/25/2022 20220110 Unum Life Insurance Co. 2022 Premium FEB 959.57
Total 701.300 + Flex Benefits 6,050.82
701.400 - Unemployment
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MML - 2021 4TH QTR UNEMPLOYMENT -11.66
01/10/2022 PR 20220114 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN (03/26/21 0.00
01111/2022 2021 ATHQTR Michigan Municipal League-Unemp 2021 4TH QTR - NO HEARTLAND 11.66
01/25/2022 PR 20220128 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 B 0.00
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 0.00
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 82,53598
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
01/11/2022 88213086 ABSOPLURE 2022 - WATER 13.00
01/11/2022 20220110 Zoran, Amy 2022 - 7 HANDMADE CARDS 35.00
0112/2022 1XTL-POHL-7H43 Amazon Capital Services inc 2022 - COVID - KIDS DISPOSABLE MASKS 47.96
01/13/2022 59108949 ABSOPLIRE 2022 - COOLER RENTAL 01/01 -31/2022 12.00
01/26/2022 222977355 Intult, knc. 2021 - 1099-NEC FORMS 51.09
01/26/2022 WO0-127805-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE 2022 GENERAL SUPPLIES 121.54
01/26/2022 WO0-127805-2 SMART BUSINESS SQURCE 2022 GENERAL SUPPLIES 157.18
01/29/2022 19T3-LCH1-MYD7 Amazon Capltal Services knc KNS5 FACE MASKS 167.22
Total 727.200 + General Operations 604.99

Page 1



¢ eBey

BO'SLI “** SOUBUBUIEN 3NN Ja)do] ZZOZ/EL/LO - YL - 20T ¥N ‘jueq ofired spam BEQS/S8L0S ZZOZ/OZILO
BIUBUBUIEY JBIU[ |[EWS - E0)'COR
28’529 JaidoD ye1s - Z0L €08 [:eL
28629 ~ SOUERINEN JONUNG Ja1d0D ZZOZ/EL/LO - PLIZL - ZZ0Z VN “jueg obJed s 8E95.S8105 ZZ02/9Z/M0
seidog Jois - Z0L'E08
vy 622 sadod Jgng - LOL E0R IE10L
vy 622 " SOUBLBIUEW JaNNd 191d0D ZZOZ/EL/L0 - YL - 20T N “ueg obied S|l 8£95258106 220Zi9ZN0
13ydo) 2)1qnd - 10L°E08
Jajdod - 004'C08
DO'EZE'Y AouabupuoD aAg UiEW - 0LO'E0E [FI0L
00'266'¢ YIVdIy 012/602 ANOZ DIZ-22 Od - 2202 sjosjue) vosuyor ZLS0PLESEZRLL-L zZ0Z/52I\L0
00926 ANSSI Y3JWVA YN B02-2Z Od - 2202 $I0UDY) UOSULOP 2Z1206952rL1-L 2zoziseio
00289l 702 G ¥ 3 WOOH AGNLS 1202 sjonua) uosuyor Z0B9BSSZLELL-L ZZOZ/LLILD
0o'zag'L- Q709 SWOOY AQNLS - ST0YLNOD NOSNHOT Y} Yy ZZOZNO/ND
fouabupuod aag wiep - 010°€0B
S19e1JUD)) S2IAIES BIUBUBIUIEY - COB
90°E5E'L S30IUBS [BUOISSSOL - LOG [EI0L
cw 3 s@a4 Gupueg - 00E" 108 [@10L
09'8 5334 yuegd - OLE'LOB 201
09'8 alileyg aoeg ZZ0Z/LEND
$383 jued - 0LE'LOF
saag Bupued - 00t°108
oy vYE sanag loifed - LP0'LOG (BI0L
6E'Z8! NOILYEYdIdd TI0HAYd 82102202 ¥d 2202152180
20291 NOLLVHYdIud T10HAYd ¥110ZZ0Z ¥d 2ZOZIOLILO
saojueg josked - Ly0' 108
00'000'1 +adasioog - 00" LOB 0L
00005 ZZ0Z/LZI0 NHHL ONIdIANHO08 - 2202 Ausyl ‘preeg 22102202 2202010
00'005 ZZOZ/E L0 NEHL ONIdIIHN00G Ausy) ‘piejeg £1102202 2Z0Z/L L0
1adeawyjooq - OF0°LO8
S82|AI0E [PUO|SEBJOLd - LOG
26 ZIY'L sayddng - zg2 =101
szor ebe1sod - 00L'£2L (EVOL
GZ'9L abeisod Bunessdg-abeisod - 0227222 €101
SZ'9L IVEINIH Y3 1IW STMOE AGNLId Z20T samog Aaulid 96VSPL6101 Z20ZILLA10
abBemsog Bupeiadg-aBeysod - 022 121
eBeysod - 004122
Lok 4 Buwead - 005222 €101
29601 sbny Buuead - 0Es° 224 (€101
L9601 sSoNY o0g-uonerodio) sewd SGIELLL0LY ZZ0ZI9ZN0
sBny Buues)d - 05222
PELLL sa|ddng Bujuea|d - 0ZG LZL IR10L
80'66 S3NddNS ONINYID 2202 JIUNOS SSINISNE LUYWS £-S0BZZL-OM 2202192110
al'gl dvos 00E-uoliesodio) sewd BGLELLLOLY ZLOTIBEN0
saj|ddng Bujuea)d - 025 1ZL
Bujueaj) - 005122
£ZP0S Buissaooud [eusie - DOE 222 191
sezIz siieday - OYELZL (E10L
88212 $311ddNS HIVd3Y 2202 ‘ou| vowag 519990  ZZ0Z/SZI0
snedoy - o¥e22L
SE'L62 Jag Buissaooud e - 0EE" 222 1B10)
SE 162 SaNddNS 2202 “2u) coWe( S19890L  ZZ02/5ZI0
0 Bujssaoosd pew - 088 22L
Bujssednid |ejs2IeW - 00€'LZL
“CHOEC OEUE GESZ E—.—Z 2jeq
ZZoz Menuep
|eaciddy pieogq 10} $)29Y2) JO ISI] zzI0LiZO

A1eiqiq ouysIQ BISIBYD



Chelsea District Library

02110022 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 893.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 17568
Tolal 803.100 - Copier 1,030.94
B803.200 - HVAC
803.210 - HYAC MA
01/26/2022 Q72 H.V, Burton Company 2022 ANNUAL HVAC WATER TESTING 475.00
Total 803.210 - HVAC MA 475.00
Total 803,200 - HVAC 475.00
803.300 - Technology
803.350 - Network Equipment
0110172022 APAccrue 1R KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY - DATTQ BACKUPS -1,100.00
0112/2022 18586 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP 2021 DATTO BACKUPS INV 18586 - 01/03/2022 1,100.00
Total 803.350 - Network Equipment 000
Total 803 300 - Technology 0.00
803.400 - Alarm Monltoring
803.410 - Security
01/11/2022 10504 Pikk Services LLC 2022 Alamm System Feb 2022 to Jan 2023 3400
Total 803.410 - Security 324.00
Total 803.400 - Alarm Monitoring 324.00
803.600 - Building Maintenance
803.605 - Janitorial
01/0/2022 APAccrue 1R A PRODUCTION CLEANING -750.42
01/11/2022 13684-2021 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 2021 CLEANING 12/26 - 31/21 750.42
0111172022 13684-2022 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 2022 CLEANING 01/01 - 08/22 A hmoo
Total B03.605 - Janitorial 875.00
803.620 - Trash
01/01/2022 APAccrue 2R 2021 CITY OF CHELSEA - DEC TRASH - INV 20190 -... -80.00
01/26/2022 20180 City of Chelsea 2021 - DEC TRASH 50.00
Total 803.620 - Trash 0.00
Total 803.600 - Building Malntenance 875.00
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Conlracis 7.627.94
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R ATET TELCO -DEC -187.18
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R AT&T TELCO - NOV -191.86
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - STAR-2-STAR - VOIP -384.71
0111172022 20220115 Navltas Credil Corp 2022 JAN LEASE CONTRACT 20001159 2124
01122022 20220109 KeyBank 2021 STAR-2-STAR - VOIP SUBSCRIPTION /4
0112/2022 734433950412 AT&TTELCO 2021 TELCO - 11/26 - 12/25/2021 187.18
0112/2022 734433950412 AT&TTELCO 2021 TELCO - 10/26 - 11/25/2021 191.86
01/31/2022 734433980401 ATA&TTELCO 2022 TELCO - 12/26 - 01/25/2022 183 .56
Total 850.120 - Telephone 396.27
850.121 - IT Cell Phone
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R VERIZON - IT CELL PHONES -51.22
011272022 9896097368 Verizon Wireless 2021 IT CELL PHONE 11729 - 12/2/-2021 51.22
Total 850.121 - IT Cell Phone 0.00
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 396.37
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.310 - Internet
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R TLN -INTERNET - 4TH QTR -1,499.58
0113/2022 69557 The Library Network 2021 ATH QTR INTERNET - 10/01 - 12/31/2% |._|@wm
Total 850.310 - Intemet 0.00
850.311 - WiFi Hotspots
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R SPRINT - HOTSPOTS -308.10
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R VERIZON - HOTSPOTS -575.95
0112/2022 9896097368 Verizon Wirgless 2021 HOT SPOTS 11/29 - 12/28/2021 575,95
01122022 261402854-084 Sprint 2022 HOTSPOTS 09/11 - 10/10/2021- at 1/21/22 this ... 455.88
01/12/2022 261402854-084 Sprint 2022 HOTSPOTS 10/11 - 11/10/2021 - at 1/21/22 this I... 45588
011272022 261402854084 Sprint 2022 HOTSPOTS 11711 - 12/110/2021 - at 1/21/22 this i... 455.88

Page 3




¢ obeg

00’081 ucHOLOId 3B / INOA - 021088 1B10L
00'501 weiBaug Buipesy Jawwns . £24°088 IEI0L
0050L  “VNOOUd ONIOVIY HIWANS Y04 SHINNVE 2202 easiauD Jo AN \-2Z0d 2202920
wesBoig Bujpeay Jowwng - ¢Z¢'088
00'sS E@S(BYQ U| SIOYINY - ZZH D8R €101
00'SS 21V - VAST1IHD NI SHOHLNY HO4 SYINNYE 2202 eespYD) Jo A -ZZOd 220219210
BaspayD u) sioyIny - ZZy0ea
uogowosd uss) { LpnoA - 021084
00001 UOHOLOLG WeIB0IY UNPY - OLb"08E [E10L
00004 A AIRISIT 1SIMPIA - ZLY 088 (E10L
00'00% MTA - HIVA L1 LSIMAIN 202 SHINNYE 2202 easiayD o Al h1-Z20d 2202/
NI ALRI0NT 1SOMPIW - 117088
000 UDIOWOIG INPY [RIBUAS - | 11088 (€101
666LF IAHQ QYYH 3LYOVIS - STIVLS 1202 NuEGheY 60102202  Z2027ZLiL0
c0'oPL * {SZOEES+00 0¥ 18} LITdS SZ0vPE - LINRAWIY 1202 Nuegha) 60102202  ZZ0Z/ZLILD
6L'v8 '8 HOJ SHIHYOM ALID HOJ AL - ¥ZZid SL3T 1202 sueghey| 60102202  Z20ZRLILD
zZo'sy ""NNVE HO4 SHINHOM ALLD HOS AL - SATIOd 1202 Aueghey 60L0ZZ0Z  220Z/ZLIND
66'611- “H ALYOVIS - ST1dVLS - QuvD LIAIHI HNVEAIN Hlanuovdy  ZZOZ/LO/L0
00'0Y L “-0Nd 1INQY - LNy - YYD 1I0FHD YNVBAIN Hl BovdY  ZZ0Z/LO/L0
6L %9 "3 HO4 AL - ¥ZZid S.L3r - Q4Y2 LIG34D YNVBAIN Hienovdy  ZZ0ZLOND
205K “ ALID HO4 AL - SAT10d - GHYD LIASHD HNVBAIN Hlanmoydy  ZZOZ/LO/LO
uopowoIg YNPY [BIBUAS - | LY 0RE
uvogowo.g weiBoid YNPY - 11088
uopowold weiBald - 00p'08Y
gLy s@)|ddng Bupayen - Q0E'088 IE10L
0o ssded - 0EE 088 1£10L
00'98 . SHINOILES .EXE - TINW HIHOILS 1202 Nueghey 60102202  2ZZOZRZLILO
06'SL $3NddNS JSIN ANY S138Y1 - SI1dVLS 1202 nueghay 60102202  ZZOZZLILO
00'98 “1L§ £XE - TINW HIHILLS - QHYD LIQTHD MNVEAIN L oruooydy 22021010
0552 H3dvd - 5T1dVLS - QYYD 1IN YNVEAIN ¥l oumydy  ZZ0ZiLO/Le
saded - 0CL 088
8102 sajiddng Bupasie osiy - 0ZE 098 E10L
sb6z  uj Bupwoa pas) - pYISIuUED - 1DFHIO STIAVLS Z20Z Huegdoy 60I0ZZ0Z  ZZOZRLIN0
£ELP = u) Bujod YPaL] - PAI2OUED - 193MI0 SI1dVLS 2202 ueghay 60L0ZZ0Z  2ZZOZZHL0
sa)|ddng Bupayiey ISIN - 0ZE 088
£0'6vE SUaa - LLE 088 €101
6vLzL VQId - SQUYO MOV 2202 Buruyd |18 Jel0g ANIFOZELL-BQ  ZZ0Z/9ZIL0
Y5122 vaidd - SHHYWHOOS 2202 Bunuug g fellog ANI-L8824-80  ZZ0Z/9ZIL0
SUGIIXT - L1088
sajddng Gupewsew - pot 088
00'000° suojied|gng - 00Z 088 (2101
00°000°L alE1S0 JaRBISMAN - 0EZ 0SB [EI0L
00'000°F ZZ0Z ONINCS 39YLS0d HALIFISMAN seisewnsog WIZZOd  ZZ0ZHLIMD
aBeys0d JeNo|SmMaN - OEZ'0RE
suonedqng - DOZ'N88
0005 Buisiianpy - 004 088 1101
0008 Ang ejpsy - 011°088 €10
0005 SOV3Y MYNILHSYM - 2202 ue|prenD) BASRYD 698 22021920
Ang B|poyy - 011°088
Bujspueapy - 001088
S[eUBJRW [PUCROWOL - 098
8E'bS6' SUOIIEDIUNWWIODBIBY. - 0GB [EI0L
108ss'L 018G JBLIBIU) NTL - DOE 0S8 €101
10855} SI0USIOH 14IM - L LE'0SE =101
060 2202190120 - 2010 - 2202 Amoow L2 LV ZZ0ZYLLOX  2202/SZILO0
01'60¢ 120202111 - 12/01 SLOJSLOH ITNEON-1 - LZ0Z JNBOW-L  1ZZI-1Z0Z-2200SS5L6  ZZ0ZEL/L0
Junowy owspy wny aleqg
zzZoz Aenuep
Jeaoaddy pieog 10} SH33YD JO IS 0RO

Aieaqi 12381Q B3S[YD



Chelsea District Library

0210122 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
880.430 - Library Program Promotion
880.431 - General Library Prag Promaotion
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - 4IMPRINT - GEN LIBRAR... -300.25
0112/2022 20220109 KeyBank 2021 4IMPRINT - $440.25 SPLIT - $140.00+$300.25 30025
Total 880.431 - General Library Prog Promation 000
Total 880.430 - Library Program Promotion 000
880.440 + Service / Resource Promotion
880.443 - Digital Collection
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - CANVA SUB - DIGITAL C... -119.40
0141212022 20220109 KeyBank 2021 CANVA - SUBSCRIPTION 11940
Total 880.443 - Digital Collection 0.00
Total 880.440 - Service / Resource Promotion 0.00
Total 880.400 - Program Promotion 260.00
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
0112/2022 20220109 KeyBank 2022 ADOBE STOCK - 2999
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services 2999
Total 880.500 + Purchased Services 2999
Tota! 880 - Promotional Materials 1,759.80
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk
01/01/2022 PPAccrue 1R 2022 PREPAID - VENUE 320, DEPOSIT FOR 2022 ML... 300.00
01/01/2022 PPAccrue 1R 2022 PREPAID - AUTHORS UNBOUND FOR 2022 MI... 2,000.00
01/20/2022 10DM-CFAT-7NLY Amazon Capital Services Inc MLW NO COPY COUPON PAPER ) 15.39
Total 884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk 2,315.39
884.118 - General Adult Events
01/01/2022 PPAccrue 1R 2022 PREPAID - KEYBANK, SWANK - THE BUTLER ... 160.00
01112/2022 20220119 CRAFT, JAMES N 2022 - MICHIGAN GOOD ROADS PROGRAM 01/19/2... 200.00
01/12/2022 20220129 LIU, XIAD JUN 2022 ADULT CHINESE CALLIGRAPHY PRIGRAM - Z... 250.00
01/26/2022 PO #22-120 THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS 1 HOUR BY ZOOM THE MEANING OF FLOWERS IN ... 150.00
Total 884.118 - General Adult Events 700.00
Total 884,110 - Adult Speakers 3,015.39
884.120 - Adult Supplies
B84.126 - General Adult Programs
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - MEWER - MAKER HOLID... -25.41
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - HOME DEPOT - MAKER ... -33.88
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R THE GARDEN MILL - HOLIDAY MAKERS -278.56
01/12/2022 20220109 KeyBank 2021 MEIJER - MAKER CHELSEA HOLIDAY - GLOV... 2541
0112/2022 20220109 KeyBank 2021 HOME DEPOT - MAKER CHELSEA HOLIDAY - ... 3388
01/12/2022 20211207 The Garden Mill 2021 HOLIDAY GREENS, MAKERSPACE - 12/07/21 278.56
01/26/2022 1Y 1H-X4FY-HR69 Amazon Capital Services Inc WATERCOLOR FLOWER SUPPLIE 51.26
01/26/2022 1CXY-HLWJI-9J1H Amazon Capital Services Inc CHINESE CALLIGRAPHY SUPPLIES 5379
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs $05.05
Total 884,120 - Adult Supplies 105.05
884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
884.131 - Washtenaw Reads
01/13/2022 20220125 TUPLIN, MICHELLE 2022 PROGRAM PRESENTER 1/25 AND 02/22/2022 400.00
Total BB4.131 - Washtenaw Reads 400.00
Total 884.130 - Washtenaw Reads 400.00
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
01/01/2022 PPAccrue 1R 2022 PREPAID - PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE, 10826... 1,259.42
01/01/2022 PPActerue 1R 2022 PREPAID - PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE, 10826... 201.26
01/01/2022 PPAccrue 1R 2022 PREPAID - SCHOLASTIC - CK#26347 - INV 353... 3932
Total 884,953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,500.00
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 1,500.00

Page 5



5 oBey

S5ZL- YILYM VISTIHD 40 ALID Y Sudsydy 2E0TN00
Iaiep eesiayd Jo Al - 0LL°0T6
SN - 026
08'02£"2 BujwuresBoid - yag 2101
00001 palaIsay BuiwweiBald LINo, - 0Z6'YEE BI04
00001 duS sE) 155y Bosg yinoy, - €26 A =101
0005 abeayn + 00vS - wesboud ONH 22/90 191USD AUNJEN |[BMOH ZZoozzoe ZZ0Z/9TN0
0005 MOHS D19V TYNNNY 2Z0Z/02/040 easiayd Jo AN 0z20Z202 2202192110
dUS SID 158y Boig Yo, - £76¥EE
peyausey BupwwesBoid ynoy, - 0Z6'vEE
96°2£0°) shquxs - 006 ¥88 IEI0L
96'2€0") SUQIYET - LOB'¥E8 1oL
00°000°1 “dIHS ONV LIBIHX3 N3QuVD S.OHVY vaidd - 2202 2oUBIY SUY EOSWY-PIY £E6R50-M8 Zzozseo
06'LE SINVId AINVINDONS - 2202 U s39)1aS [EYdeD) uozewy LHZD-MODM-DLML Z2OZ/ZLILO
suqlyx3 - 108°v88
sHayx3 - p0e'Ye8
2T6L sa||ddng uaa) - 0.2 88 [e10L
000 slusuysaley s - 922'vAE 2101
€1'6E WYHOOUd NI3L - VZ21d - NNI 99YL10D 1202 yueghey 80102202  2ZOZZMLD
£1'6e- Y N33L - NNI 39¥L1L02 - QYVD LIAIHD MNVEAIN H}) BnuYdY ZZOZN0/G
sjuswIysalyay uas] - 9.Z'Eg
= sweiBosd AeplioH usa) - £/ ¥OR (E10L
sezv - ONNJTY XVL - SOYVNIW LZ0Z Jueghay 60102202 ZTOZELIO
005z QyyD 1419 SONYH ONIdT13H - 13981 1202 juegiay 60102202 ZZOZRZLIL0
0o'sz: "“¥H ONIJT3H - 139UV - Qv 110340 MNVEAIN H | MYy ZZ0ZNON0
sweiBoug Aepljoy use] - £LZ°¥88
i-gF4% swesBosd |esaueg uss) - 21T FRE |E10L
201 “dNS ONILNIVd - WHOOMd TVHINID N3 L - 2202 U SRS (Blde) uozewy IALD-MODM-DIML 2202210
5506 WYHO0Ud TvHINID N33L - 2202 ou| sasjuas [ende) uozewy ALASTLOL-PT00 ZT0Z/LLAL0
sweisboud [eseues uee) - Z T a8
sayddng usay - 0LZ'vED
00002 ssaeads uaal - 09Z'¥EE IB10L
00'002 swesboid [BISUSY BB - $OZ HEE IEI0L
00002 ZZOZILO/ED NYHOOYd QIYEAH SYANIYHO - OTHWE s "uAnN-=I0i5Iq L0E0Z202 220Z/9ZN0
sweiBoid |[eseuag usa) - y92°'roa
siayeadg uaa) - 09Z'pa8
BLEES saiddng yinoa - OZZ'¥88 e10L
PPS9T dnougy Buipesy YInoA - 0£2 A8 101
8E)L NOLTIWYH HIONYXITW - Z202 2u] SPIINRG jeude] uozewy XIAA-BIMO-DIHL ZZOZ/LLILQ
BF'Z01L “'EGE ANI = ZVEGZHND - DILSVIOHDS - QIVd3dd 2202 i AN 22020110
80°16 “*LQA 'ZIF1-NWI3-9D.1 - NOZVINY - QIvd3dd 2202 H| anosydd ZTOTILONO
dnoag Bujpeay yino - DEZ'e8
1108 BIS[AYD Ul SIONINY . §ZZ°YEE eI0L
1108 ""EGE ANI - 2PEGZHND - DILSYIOHDS - QivdIud 2202 Yl anuIIVdd 2202010
Bas(aD Y| SIOINY - BZZ'VEE
15281 sweifoid Wyno A [e13USD) - ZEZZ ¥EE IEI0L
8662 S3JOT3ANT Ju) s82IIAG (eyide]) uozewy ALMATMIH-AXDIL ZZ0TI9TN0
E6EL $30V1 OGNV SHOSSIOS - 2202 Buyea suoysaye Z250100L22L2 ZZOZIZLILO
99°vg WYHOOMd HLNOA TYY3NID - 2202 3U) SeJIRE [Epde] uozewy HOOr-HrEa-eWH | TZTOZIZLIND
sweiBoid yinoA [eisueg) - ZZZ'¥E8
sa|iddns yynoy - 0ZZ'va8
00'006°L siayeads yinoy, - 012788 IR0l
00°00% sweibold Yo, [213uds) - Z12'veR 1oL
00052 "4 - B1/Z0 ¥ 60/20 - SLNIAI Q3.LV13Y LIGIHX3 2202 HYY383 'LyvLS 91160202202 ZI0ZTLD
00051 9 p2/L0- SHIVNS FONIIDS TOOHDS YA LY 2202 NOST09 H13avsiTa ‘WNONAIS ¥1zomZ1I02202 2202120
sweiBaoigd |no, jeseuey) - Z1Z'rEg
junowy owap awey wnp aeq
ZzZoz Aenuep
Jeacaddy paeog 10} sH29Y) JO ISI zzI0kzo

Aieaqry 1ou3s1q BRS|2YD



Chelsea District Library

02110122 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/11/2022 20220105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Waler DEC 11/30/21 - 12/31/21 WATER 72.55
Total 920.110 - Clty of Chelsea Water 0.00
§20.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R CITY OF CHELSEA SEWER -152.56
01/11/2022 20220105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water DEC 11/30/21 - 12/31/211 SEWER 152.56
Total 820.120 - Clty of Chelsea Sewer 0.00
920.130 - City of Chelsea Elactric
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R CITY OF CHELSEA ELECTRICITY -3,195.14
01/11/2022 20220105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water DEC 11/30/21 - 12/31/21 ELECTRICITY 3,195.14
Total 8320.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 0.00
820.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R CITY OF CHELSEA SPRINKLER -27.47
01/11/2022 20220105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water DEC 11/30/21 - 12/31/21 SPRINKLER 2747
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 0.00
920.200 - McKune Gas
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R CONSTELLATICN GAS - DEC GAS -1,577.09
01/13/2022 3377993 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC 2021 DEC 2021% - 11/21 - 12119/2021 1,577.09
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas 0.00
Total 320 - Wilities 0.00
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.200 - Director Expense
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - CLEARY'S - FRIENDS M... -26.28
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - TASTY BAKERY - STAFF... -120.00
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R KEYBANK CREDIT CARD - THOMPSON'S PIZZA - P... -65.06
01/12/2022 20220109 KeyBank 2021 CLEARYS - MEETING WITH FRIENDS MERCH... 26.28
011272022 20220109 KeyBank 2021TASTY BAKERY - STAFF APPRECIATION ACTL.., 120.00
0111212022 20220109 KeyBank 2021THOMPSON'S PIZZA - PRE-HOLIDAY SHIFT IN... £5.06
Total 960.200 - Director Expense 0.00
Total 980 - Board & Direcior Expense 0.00
965 + Automation Services
965.100 - Bibliographic Database
01/11/2022 69478 The Library Network 2022 PDBS - ITEM LINKED CHARGES 1,102.76
Total 965.100 - Bibliographic Database 1,102.76
965.200 - Shared Automation System
01/11/2022 69478 The Library Network 2022 5AS BASIC FEE 5,401,823
01/11/2022 69478 The Library Network 2022 CIRCULATION CHARGE 2,906.23
Total 965.200 - Shared Automation Syslem B.308.06
965.300 - Filtering and Printing System
965.310 - Envislonware Cllents
01/29/2022 69432 The Library Network ENVISIONWARE ALL - SERVICE 01/01 - 12/31/2022 944,39
Total 965.310 - Envisionware Clients 944.39
965.320 - Content Filter Cllents
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R TLN - OPEN DNS LICENSE AND SUPPORT -225.00
0113/2022 69010 The Library Network 2021 OPEN DNS SUPPORT AND LICENSE 22500
Total 965.320 - Content Filter Clients 0.00
Total 865.300 - Filtering and Printing System 044 39
965.400 - Dellvery
0111/2022 69467 The Library Network 2022 DELIVERY CHARGES 3,495 o0
Total 865,400 - Delivery 3,495.00
Total 965 - Automalion Services 13,850.21
867 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.120 - Computers
01/26/2022 13WQ-69XV-TWIT Amazon Capital Services Inc 2022 COMPUTER HARDWARE 39.84
Totatl 967.120 - Computers 39.84

Page 7



g abieg

0052 NYQHOF - NOILVIOSHdAY J4VLS - SNOZ NOZIZ0Z nueghoy BOL0ZZOZ  ZZOZZLA0
95'EZ AVQITOH « NOILVIOTHddY J4VLS - SHIDOUY 1202 yuegAs BOLOZ20Z  220Z/ZLAD
00'sz - §N0Z NOZ 1202 Nueghayf 80102202  ZZ0Z/ZLILO
00's2 “* - AINNY NOLLYIDZHddY 44V1S - 1130 S.3MN 1202 nueghoy 60102202 ZZOZRMLO
299y "« NOILYDID3NddV 44V1S - S5008 SVI0IIN 1202 suegay 60102202 Z202/ZL/L0
0005 1 AHVI - SIINYSHIAINNY J4VLE - SANVID 1202 yueghey €010Z202  ZZOZ/ZLILO
8928 Y/IALIS-NI - YHINVd - QYYD LIA3HD YNVEAIMN dLonooydy  ZZ0Z/L0/0
0052 ~d¥ V1S - 0102 NOZ - QYYD LAIHD HNVEATN HiSnoOVAY 22021010
96'€2- “del¥ 471G - SHIDOUY - GHYD LIGIHD HNVEATH Ml enuooydy  ZZ0Z/LO/LD
o0'cz- “'dv 44¥1S - S.N0Z NOZ - QYYD LIGIMI HNVEAIM Mionmowdy  ZZ0Z/L0N0
00'sZ- "~ dy 34¥1S - N3A SAMN - QHYD LIGIHD HNVEATH HiorumvdY 220271010
2900 “Y1§ - SHODE SYTIOAIN - GHVD LIAZHD YNVEAIN Hlomuooydy 220zl
00°05- AINNY 43%1S - SAYYIND - YYD LIA3YD MNYEADM Hlemmydy  ZZ0Z/L0/L0
uop Rty § 09AS-U) JRIS - 029°696
Bugues) yeis - 009'696
00022 sdSISqISIN - DOE 696 JE10)
00052 sdiys1aquiap Sa3|STuL - DOK 696 IEI0L
0005 ~* - 331SNHL QLYY - TYMINIY dIHSYIEWIW uoneroossy AlEiqr] UeBIIIN 1€80L  ZZOZ/LLALO
00°05 - 3316NY1 QLYY - TYMINTY dHSHIGNIW uonerpossy Axiqr) uebiya 62801  220Z/LLNG
0005 “ - 331§NYL ALVINAIY - TYMINIH JIHSHIEWTN uone|Rossy Amiqr ueBin VEOL  ZZDE/LL/L]
0005 = - 331§MHL Q3LVIN3Y - TYMINTY dHSHIEWIW uorejoossy Ay uebiam ZEBOL  ZZDE/LLO
00°05 "+ 331§NM1L AILVITHEY - TYMINITY dHSHIENAW uopeiossy Arugr) ueBIyaIN EE80L  220Z/11N0
sdiyssaquiap savisni) - 00P 696
00's8 dIySIqWB ‘OAS D JO PEBH - £ZE 696 [E10L
0S8 “* 1 SYINYT - ALYV - TYMINIY dIHSHIEWAW uonessossy Aleigr] uesuyoiy 1ZBOL  ZZOZALLALO
d|YsIeqWa ‘IAS 241 JO PERH - CZL'696
00°00¢ SYDYSE UOHELION] - 0ZE 696 [E10L
00051 ABNZ - SAIHSHIBWIN VIV - 2202 OiySIBqUIB UONEI20SSY AIRIGN UBdpBILY GSREZLZ  2Z0Z/LLILO
0005} SH3IMOM - SAIHSHIEWIN VIV - ZZ0Z diysJ3quWa UONE[I0SSY ARIQH UEDLALNY 9pZ0SIZ  ZZOZ/LLAO
Sa0jAIeg UORWLIOIY] - 0ZE'6I6
00's8 1019320 IUBISISEY - | LE696 IE10L
008 QuUVTIVE - GILYINIASY - TYMINIH dIHSHIaNaN uonerossy Aseigr uEBINIIN LIBOL  ZZOZLLAD
10128410 UEIS|SSY - LLE'E6
sdiys1aquisly - 0DE'696
sasuadxg uopeanpg Buinunuos - 606
09'€L2 wawdinb3 - 296 |E10)
000 saunpad 9 Binnung uauidinb3 - 00296 [E10L
000 sBulysiuIng avedssBveN - OLE L6 IEI10L
80'682 82 ALD - QYOS ONIddOHD - V3| 1202 yueghey BOLOZZOZ  ZZ0ZRMIO
80°68Z- ““18 DNIdOHD 82 - V3N - QYD 110U HNVEAIN MLUDYAY  ZZOZ/LO/LO
sBujysjuing asedssanew - 0L 296
saunx|d g aamuing yuawdinb3 - 00€'296
00024 asemyos wawdinb3 - 00z £96 1BI0L
0BZSE {06'P$ X Z2) ISNIII TZITU44TIA 1202 WomBN AIBIGr 3yl 01069  ZZOZIELILD
0S'6E NI 9N7d YYNISIM - WOOZ LZ0Z wueghay 60102202 ZZOZZLILO
000zt ~'0-E0/1L0 YOOHAY1d HH - SAILYHOBYTIOO HH 2202 ueghay 80102202 2202724110
08'25¢e- SISNIIIT 3233444330 - N1L Hienooydy  ZZ0Z/LO/LO
05 °6E- “ONd YYNIGIM - NOO0Z - QYD LITHD HNVEAIN dLenoovdy  ZZ0Z/L0/L0
siemyos wawdinb3 - goz' 196
08'E0) auempey Juawdinb3 - 004 296 19101,
000 . wewaze|day Joupd - 0S1' 296 [BI0L
ErvES SUILNRI ONILINLYIN 1202 sy seouag [Ede uozewY  NDLLO-AXMTATLE 22025210
66°68E SHALNRIA DNILNHYIN L20Z 2u) $30|]9G [edeg uozewy DIXI-TONO-BONL  220Z/EL/LD
£V Y61 SYILNRI ONILS@EYIN 1202 u] seojuag [EYdEg UOZRWY  [NXJ-OWHD-HDOL  ZZOZ/EL/LD
£r'peg- "o DNILIHHYIN - NALO-dXMI-ALLL - NOZVIAY 1202 HZouoWAY  ZZ0Z/L0/LD
66°68E “'d ONILIHHYN = DXL -TONS-BONL + NOZVIWY LZ0Z HZOOOVIY  ZZ02/L0MLD
£ ¥6l- d ONILINEYW - INXJ-OWHD-HD | - NOZVWY LZ0Z yzonmovdy  Z20Z/LONO
ﬂ—.—UEUUH—nlz hﬂ-%ﬂ - 051196
96'€9 SI0GSIOH IIM - GEL 296 [E10]
96 €9 SIAMILLVE LOJSLOH 2202 U] S8I|AIDS [BNdRS UCZEWY LIML-AXEO-DMEL 22029200
S10dSI0H 14IM - SEL°296
junowy owa awen wny ajeg
ZZ0zZ Aenuep
[eAroiddy pieog 10§ SY29Y9) JO ISIT z2/0Lz0

Aieaqy7 1913810 BBSIRYD



Chelsea District Library

02/10122 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/12/2022 20220109 KeyBank 2021 PANERA - STAFF APPRECIATION - HOT DRIN... a7.68
Tolal 968.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreclation 0.00
Total 969.600 - Stafl Training 0.00
Total 969 « Continuing Education Expenses 720.00
962 - Collectlon Expense
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
01/29/2022 501509160 Midwest Tape 2022 - NOV BOC 39.99
Total 982,120 - Adult Books on Disc 39.99
Total 882.100  Audio Books 39.99
982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
M/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE - HOOPLA - BORROWS & E-CONT... -2612.71
1/01/2022 APAccrue 1R OVERDRIVE - LIBBY - ELEC PRODUCT SUBS -7,200.00
01/11/2022 501353554 Midwest Tape - Hoopla 2021 - NOV HOOPLA BORROWS 1,222.45
M/172022 501492142 Midwest Tape - Hoopla 2021 - DEC HOOPLA - E-CONTENT 1,390.26
0114212022 20220109 KeyBank 2022 BISECT HOSTING - MINECRAFT 142.29
01/12/2022 CD0157621508533 OverDrive 2021 - E-CONTENT - LIBBY/OVERDRIVE 7,200.00
Tota! 982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs 142.29
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE -11.19
011172022 501479096 Midwest Tape 2021 - AUG/SEF ADULT CDs 11.19
Total 982,420 - Adult Muslc on CD 0.00
982.430 - Non-Traditional Collections
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R OVERDRIVE - LIBBY - NON-TRADITIONAL COLLEC... -1,500.00
0111212022 CD0157621508533 OverDrive 2021 - E-CONTENT - LIBBY/OVERDRIVE 1,500.00
Total 982.430 - Non-Traditional Collections 0.00
982.460 - DVD Feature
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE -28.48
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE -257.12
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE -106.44
01/11/2022 501416733 Midwest Tape 2021 - NOV FEATURE ADULT DVDs 28 48
01/11/2022 501416734 Midwest Tape 2021 - DEC ADULT DVDs 25712
0111/2022 501442956 Midwest Tape 2021 - DEC ADULT DVDs 106 44
01/11/2022 501479095 Midwest Tape 2022 - NOV ADULT FEATURE DVDs 27.73
01/11/2022 501479098 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC ADULT DVDs 15.74
01/29/2022 501540075 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC ADULT DVDs 28.48
01/29/2022 501540076 Midwest Tape 2022 - JAN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 203.15
01/29/2022 501566477 Midwest Tape 2022 - JAN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 206.13
01/29/2022 501566478 Midwest Tape 2022 - NOV ADULT NF DVDs 18.74
Total 982,460 - DVD Feature 499.97
982.470 - DVD Non-Flction
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE -14.24
01/01/2022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE -32.98
011142022 501416732 Midwest Tape 2021 - NOV ADULT NF DVDs 14,24
0111/2022 501442058 Midwest Tape 2021 - NOV ADULT NF DVDs 32.98
01/29/2022 201566476 Midwest Tape 2022 - JAN ADULT NF DVDs . 3748
Total 982 470 - DVD Non-Fiction 37.48
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
0140112022 APAccrue 1R MIDWEST TAPE -12.74
0111/2022 501442955 Midwest Tape 2021 - FAMILY ANIME DVDs e L.N.H_
Total 982.480 - Youth Video DVD 0.00
982,485 - Playaway Views
01/26/2022 374015 Findaway World, LLC REPLACEMENT LAUNCHPAD FEE 69.99
Total 982,485 - Playaway Views 69.99
982.490 - Videogames
01111/2022 29216000223106 SPARKS-JACKSON, BETH 2022 REFUND - LOST ITEM WAS FOUND 29.88
Total 982.490 - Videogames 29.88

982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.932 - Electronic Products/Sub Restr G

Page 9



04 aBeg

e TYHINTD INIH HINOA - LZ0E sgomag Areiqr] welbu) Z0986995 2TOZ/NLLIL0
£0'LL TYH3INID LNIYd HLNOA - 1202 seoueg Areigy wesbu) 10986985 2202711110
£SHL FUNIANC II3AVING 1202 ajuBAng pajaqeun - sole] g iaeg 100£8€9E02 ZZ0Z/LL/LD
28 IVHINTS LNIYd HLNOA 1202 S|ED) SINCA CINY -+ IOKAE L B J3veQ BEYEEPOEQZ TTOZILLAHD
00'E6 1¥D SHNOA OLNY LZ02 Sieg) SINop, oiny - 10AE) 7 Jrjeq 1 L000F9E0Z 2202 LD
S 0L- 0 - FUNIANC AI13aYINN - 82L0LF9E02 - L'98 LZ0Z Yz erumaydy ZZOZILONLO
¥ vE- " IVHINIO LN HLNOA - 8955PFOE0T - 128 1202 HZ anooydy ZZOZILO/LO
oLLz = IWHINID LNIYd HLNOA - 62E12HOE0Z - 198 1202 HZ arudydy 2202/10N0
ZEEr SIDIAHIS AHVHAIT WVHON! 1 eruasydy ZZ0Z/L0/10
282601 SLY SHNOA OLNY 138 Ml SnuDdYdY Ze0zZ/L0N0
lesauag Wild tInoy - 094°Z96
Wd \pNoA - 55£°Z86
99°GEE'E UK UNPY - 502'286 1B10L
586z 154 WNpY - OEL'Z86 =101
co 6z 43 1INAY 2202 seopuag Aesqr) wesbu 76452128 ZZOZIGZILD
“Fo NNpY - 0ELZ86
S1'960'C [Bs2UBE) Wuld INPY - 0ZL'TE6 €101
Wwee IYY3N3D LNIYd 1INQY 2202 sasjuag Leig wesbu) 9IERYELS 220Z/92N0
P61t IVHINIO LNINd LINAY 2202 s32|na5 Aveaa)) wesbug G90./82.15 2202192110
12 ¥29 IVHINIO INIYd LINAY 2202 seojuag Aesgr) wesbu £9028248 Tz02/92/10
orSt IVYINID INIYd LINAY 2202 saajnag Aegp wesbu| '£00£9245 2202920
(- 74 IVHINID LN 1INAY 2202 sa3inag Aveaqry wesbu| 15R9ETLS Z20ZI9ZN0
¥S'Lk IYHINIS LNIHd 1INAY 2202 sanuag Aesgr] welbu) ZOvPSTLs 2202/92IL0
£L°Gt TYYIN3D LNIYd 1Nay 2202 seag Mg wesby| LOYPSZLS 2202/92/10
yooz IYH3INID LNIEd LTNAY 2202 s30uag Auesq) wesbu) 0989€245 ZZ0Z/92/10
PLLL IVHINID INiNd 1TNOV 2202 saojuag Arerqr) weibu) BSROETLS ZZ0zZ/9z/10
GZ'EE IVHINIO LNl LINQY 2202 saojueg Aieiq)y wesbu S62212.5 2202/9210
8z9l IYHINTD LNINd HLNOA 2202 saiueg Aiesqry wesbu) £6L21ELS ZZ0z/92/10
9521 IWHANISO INIHd L1NOV 2202 seajuag Aieigy wesbu) S1999146 ZT0Z/92/10
GZ6L IVHINID INIdd LINAY 2202 sa3ag leiqi] welby) 00BLSLLS 2202/92/10
6ESL IYHIANTS LNINd LINGY 2202 saojuag Aieigr) weubu) 8615145 Zeozrza
£L'SL TWHENTD ININd LNV 22028 seojag Arpigr) wesBuj 96216128 ZT0Z/OZ/L0
ELGL IVHINID INIYd LINOY 2202 saojueg Areigr weiby) S621512S Z2O2I92/L0
BETL IYHIANTO LNIHd LINAY 2202 saouag Areiqr) wesbu) £62160LS 2202192110
c9'0r2 IVHINTID ININd LINaV 2202 seojuag Areigr wesbuy) L6L1GLLG TZ0Z/02/10
B02L IVHINIO INd LINAY Z202 seoineg Aresgry weubuy 06215125 2202152110
8651 IVHIANTD ANIYd LINAY 2202 saojmag Aesgr) wesbu) 6BLISLLS ZZOZI9ZIL0
Z96LY IVHINIO ININd LINAY 2202 saojuag Aruqp wesbuy 1816LLG 2202192110
pLGL IVHIANIO LN LINAY 2202 seonag Aresqry wesbu) 900k 125 2202/192/10
Ze0E IVHINIO LNIYd LINav 2202 s3o)uas Aeiqr] wesbuy £0E0PLLS LA AL TR
08'191 IVHINID ININd LINAY 2202 ssojuag Aesqr) weibu ¥62521L5 220219z 0
59'lp IVHIANID LNHd 1Ay 2202 saoiweg Aesgr wesbu) £625Z1LS 220219z 0
12°90F IYHINIO LN LNy 2202 saojuag Aeiqr] wedbu 6082128 2T0Z/920
9zTvEL IVHINDD LN LINAY 2202 saopusg Aiesgr] weibu 0289505 ZZ0Z/92/10
Fra il TYHINIO INIYd LNAvY 2202 sadiaeg Aeigr) wesbu) 6LBOS0LS 2202920
£8'925 TYHINTD LNIYd LNV 2202 saouag Aleig wesbu 90652028 ZZ0Z/9Z/10
(K:4:74 TIVHINTD LNIYd LTNAY 2202 saanag Lesqr wesbu) 66816695 2202/92/10
[RIBUBD WUl UNPY - DZL'Z86
99'892 uld afue ynpy - Q12286 12101
85°LLL IYYINIO ININd LNAY 2202 saapuag Aesq)] wesbu) ET6LLTLS 2Z0Z/92/L0
S'0Z 394 INIdd LINAY 2202 sadwag Aesqpy wesbuy v6LZI2LS 220219210
2012 IDHYT INIHD LINAY 2202 sa01uag Aleaq] wesbu| B6LLSLLS ZZOZ/OZ/LO
£0'E8 3OUY LNIYd LINAY 2202 saspuag Atesqy] welbu) G625ZLLS 2T0Z/921L0
65'Ze 30UV ININd LINAY 2202 saapuag Aeiq) weibu| 96816695 2Z02/92/10
Wd ebie 3npy - 0LL'Z86
WG UNPY - 502286
WHd - 002286
86'FE uoflesrasalg AIoIsiH 18307 - D05 ZE6 [E101
86'FE uonenasald AojSIH [B307] - 0LS 286 [E1I01
86'vE SIAOT IVAIHOUY auj saoines (exde) uozewy ANMPHONL-dHI'L ZZOZI9TILO
uofjeadasald h._Sm_-._ {2307 - 0)5°Z86
uopeAatasald h._oam_I 12307 - 005°Z286
19°622 Wi UON - 00F'Z86 (€101
000 syi6 papainsay upd UoN - 0E6Z86 IKI0L
000 9 N534 GNS/SINPOI JUOIDAIT - ZE6'ZEE ITOL
0000L IANTHIAQ/AREIT - LINILNOD-T - 1202 SAUQIAAQ £ESR05129.51000 ZZOZRLILO
00 00t SENS - A9AIN - SAIOYIA0 H| SnIvdy ZZ0Z/L0MLD
unowy oway LT ] wnpy aleq
zzoz Aenuep
ZZLED

[eacaddy pieog 10} s)9Y9) 40 1511

Aieiqp yousiq easey9d



Chelsea District Library

0210122 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/111/2022 56784199 Ingram Library Sarvices 2021 - YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.58
01/26/2022 1CXY-HLWJI-YWTV Amazon Capltal Services Inc DRAGON GLITTER 11.98
01/26/2022 56915627 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 136.64
01/26/2022 56994897 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 76.32
01/26/2022 57024984 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.33
262022 57024985 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.76
01/26/2022 57024987 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 379.00
01/26/2022 57056815 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.21
01/2612022 57056816 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 29,06
01/26/2022 57056817 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 178.68
01/26/2022 57056818 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 251.50
01/26/2022 57125790 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 437.03
01/26/2022 57125791 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 5.56
01/26/2022 57140304 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 133.44
01/26/2022 57140305 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 23.78
01/28/2022 57151788 ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 494
01/26/2022 57151792 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 132.79
01/26/2022 57151794 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 15.18
01/26/2022 57151797 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
01/26/2022 57179943 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.60
01/26/2022 57212792 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 8.54
01/26/2022 57236858 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 298.36
01/26/2022 57271922 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1112
01/26/2022 57287060 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 74.29
01/26/2022 57287061 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 61.69
01/26/2022 57287062 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 21,59
01/26/2022 57287066 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.29
01/26/2022 2036421329 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2021 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 71.16
01/26/2022 20364455868 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2021 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 34,45
01/26/2022 2036410728 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile 2021 UNLABELED JUVENILE 10.45
Total 982.760 - Youth Print General 2,367.99
Total 982.755 - Youth Print 2,367.99
Total 982,700 - Print 5,763.65
982.800 - Collection Enhancement
982.810 - Adult Enhancement
01/26/2022 56915626 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT ENHANCEMENT 3575
01/26/2022 56994896 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT ENHANCEMENT 30.31
Total 982,810 - Adult Enhancement 66.06
Total 882,800 - Collection Enhancement 66.06
Total 982 - Collection Expense 6,684.29

TOTAL 125,542.24

Page 11






1:36 PM Chelsea District Library
02/10/22

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January 2022

Jan 22 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary income/Expense

Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Dasignated Adult Programming 1,000 6,800 (5.800)
6§74.1141 - Designated Youth Programming 2,000 6,000 (4.000)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 0 2,000 (2.000)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 300
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 15,000 (15,000}
874.141 - Designated Technclogy 0 3,000 (3,000}
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 725 675 50
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 4,025 33,475 (29,450}
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI 0 7500 (7.500)
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 0 8,500 {8,500)
Total Income 4,025 41,975 (37,950)
Gross Profit 4,025 41,975 (37,950)
Expense
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict 1] 0 0
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 0 0 0

850 - Telecommunications
850.300 + TLN Internet Service

850,910 - WIFi Hot Spots - Restricted ¢ 3,000 (3.000)
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 0 3,000 (3,000}
Total 850 - Telecommunications 0 3,000 (3,000)

884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 + Authors in Chelsea

884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 0 2,000 ({2.000)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea €d Foun 1,500 1,000 500
Total 884.211 : Authors in Chelsea 1,500 3,000 (1,500)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 1,500 3,000 {1,500)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 0 5,288 {5,288)
Taotal 884.400 - Music Focus 0 57288 {5,288)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted o0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence o0 2,000 (2,000}
8684.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 0 1,500 (1.500)
884.914 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 4,300 (4,300)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884,910 - Adult Programming Restricted 0 6,800 (6,800)

Page 1 of 2

—r



Z jo g ebed

awodu| joN
(269'v1) zZL'Ll sZr'e awosu) Aeuipig 1eN
(esz'ee) £58'vZ  009'L asuadx3 o)
(06) 06 0 asuadxg uopa||o) - 86 (2101
(o) o 0 Pa12AISay U0N28]|0D WINOA - 0Z6°286
(0g) 0s ] P&)a11s8Y UO|23||0) YNPY - 016'286
0 Juud uoN - 00p'Z86 (BI0L
0 sB pajopysey Julid UON - 0E6'ZBE (€101
0 9 )SOY qNS/SIoNpold dJU0I}Ie[] - ZEG'ZTB6
sl pajosay upd UoN - 0E6'286
Jupd UON - 004°Z86
asuedxg uoyoe||0] - Z86
(529) 619 0 sesvadxg uojjeonpg Bujnupuod - 696 (LI10L
(520) 7] 0 Bujujesy yerg - 009°696 1BIOL
(529) /9 0 6i-plaogmsay - sauddy yeIs - 016696
Bujujes) ye1s - 009'696
sasuadx3 uofjeanps Bunupuos - 695
(gar'st) 880'LZ 0D9'L BujwwesBoad - 88 12101
{(006'c) 000't 001 pejosey BujwwesBotd yIno, - 0Z6'v88 (EIOL
{(00¥'2) 005'2 001 dHs sy 1sey Boud yino, - £z
{00s's) 00s't 0 uag 9 1say Boid Wno, - 126488
pansey Bujwwesfold yinoa - 026°88
19Bpng Jeag ¢ jebpng Zg uer
ZzZoz Aenuep
pajoulsay pue uojjeuoq m_mmmu_mﬂwmu

Aseiqr Jousiq easjayD W 9€:1



1:50 PM Chelsea District Library
02/10/22

Accrual Basls Performance to Budget
Current Month and Year to Date

Jan22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 - District Revenue 796,508 1,934,733 {1,138,225) 41%
501.001 - Grants 0 1,000 {1,000) 0%
540.100 - State Alid 0 67,000 (67,000) 0%
574,100 - Penal Fines 0 7,000 (7,000) 0%
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees 0 3,000 (3,000) 0%
607.200 - ILL Fees 0 600 (600) 0%
645.100 - Copiers & Printers 0 4,500 (4,500) 0%
665.100 - Interest 25
666.100 - Investment Earnings 8 30,000 (29,992) 0%
666.500 - Investment Change in Value (8,359)
674 - Contribution & Donation 4,025 33,475 {29,450) 12%
675 - Private Grant Sources 0 8,500 (8,500) 0%
Total Income 792,207 2,089,808 (1,297,601) 38%
Gross Profit 792,207 2,089,808 (1,297,601) 38%
Expense
701 - Personnel Expenses 82,536 1,265,279 (1,182,743} 7%
727 - Supplies 1,413 32,935 (31,522) 4%
801 - Professional Services 1,353 59,980 {58,627) 2%
803 - Maintenance Service Cantracts 7,628 173,055 (165,427) 4%
850 - Telecommunications 1,954 43,350 {41,396) 5%
880 - Promotional Materials 1,760 72,840 {71,080) 2%
884 - Programming 7,371 124,235 (116,864) 6%
885 - Volunteer 0 2,500 {2,500) 0%
920 - Utilities 0 62,000 (62,000) 0%
960 - Board & Director Expense 0 3,800 {3,800) 0%
965 - Automation Services 13,850 43,827 (29,977) 32%
967 - Equipment 274 39,450 (39,176) 1%
969 - Continuing Education Expenses 720 26,528 (25,808) 3%
980 - Capital Expense 0 69,733 (69,733) 0%
982 - Collection Expense 6,684 181,590 (174,906) 4%
Total Expense 125,543 2,201,102 (2,075,559) 6%
Net Ordinary Income 666,664 (111,294) 777,958 (599%)
Net Income _666,664 (111,294) 777,958 (599%)

Page 1 of 1






1:54 PM
02110122

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January 2022
Jan 22 Jan 21 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402 - District Revenue 796,508.01 645,859.65 150,648.36 23.33%
665.100 - Interest 25.06 17.02 8.04 47.24%
666.100 - Investment Earnings 7.54 4.44 3.10 69.82%
666.500 - Investment Change in Value -8,358.80 -3,860.75 -4,498.05 -116.51%
674 - Contribution & Donation 4,025.00 2,820.00 1,205.00 42.73%
Total Income 792,206.81 644,840.36 147,366.45 22.85%
Gross Profit 792,206.81 644,840.36 147,366.45 22.85%

Expense
701 - Personnel Expenses 82,535.98 83,829.32 -1,293.34 -1.54%
727 - Supplies 1,412.98 217.61 1,185.37 549.32%
801 - Professional Services 1,353.06 796.68 556.38 69.84%
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 762794 2,577.30 5058064 1585.97%
850 : Telecommunications 1,954.38 627.46 1,326.92 211.48%
880 - Promotional Materials 1,759.80 822.59 937.21 113.93%
B84 : Programming 7.370.80 481700 2,553.80 53.02%
920 - Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
960 - Board & Director Expense 0.00 -157.01 157.01 100.0%
965 - Automation Services 13,850.21 3,495.00 10,355.21 296.29%
967 - Equipment 273.80 205.00 68.80 33.56%
969 - Continuing Education Expenses 720.00 318.46 40154 126.09%
982 - Collection Expense 6,684.29 974.06 5,710.23 586.23%
Total Expense 125,543.24 98523.47 27,019.77 27.43%
Net Ordinary Income 666,663.57 546,316.89 120,346.68 22.03%
Net Income 666,663.57 546,316.89 120,346.68 22.03%

Page 1 of 1






7.0

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

Fund Balances
January 31, 2022

General Fund

LOCAL BANKS BALANCES
Checking Account/ Chelsea State Bank
Paypal Account

Cash on Hand

Ameriprise Account
Fixed Income Fund
Money Market Fund

Investment Partners Total

Total General Fund

Debt Service Fund
Bond Debt Retirement Fund Checking

001.001
003.002

017.003
017.004

003.008

Beginning Balance

Net Change

Ending Balance

$269,614.47 $462,764.88 * $732,379.35
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$269,614.47 $462,764.88 $732,379.35
$1,540,001.91 -$8,351.26 ** $1,531,650.65
$100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
$1,640,001.91 -$8,351.26 $1,631,650.65 »
$1,909,616.38 $454,413.62 $2,364,030.00
305434.66 $195,088.83 $500,523.49







8.1
Ameriprise

01/31/2022

Account no. 0000)-4823-9221-4

GL ACCOUNTS - 017.003, 017.004, 666.100, 666.500

| Beginning RBalance | Deposit/transfer in Interest Fees Withdrawl | Change in Value | Ending balance*
12/31/21 (INJOUT OF GENERAL FUND} $1,640,001.91
01/31/22 $1,640,001.91 $0.00 $7.54 -$8,358.80| $1,631,650.65
02/28/22 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
03/31/22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
04/30/22 50,00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
05/31/22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
06/30/22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
07/31/22 50.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
08/31/22 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
09/30/22 50.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
01/10/22 50.00 $0.00 50.00 %0.00 $0.00
11/30/22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12/31/22 50,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Balance $0.00 $7.54 $0.00 $0.00 -$8,358.80 50.00

017.003 + 017.004 666,100 666.500 017.003+017.004

*Should match Ameriprise Statement




SLNNOJOY SINIWLSIANI 0'8 230 TE TZOZASISATYNY INIWLSIANI Z'8 T'B TZOZ\SLEOIH GHVOE 0T Z20Z\ZTOT 23uBUiA\10D Jadaapyoog siuawniogyysuizpnaui\gsIap|odiasn\Tos3- 300\

-0 01 X3EG PALIBJSUEL aq [ SPUN) ||B) JO JAWALNS 31| B1Y) U AjjEnsn 'papaau § jendes Sunesado vaypa “Sunds ays ul pung 3ayiep) ASuop ayl 01 paaout ‘suonesado Jo) papaau 1oL Spung
000 000 000 000 100°0 ' |00°0
000 000 000 looo Jooo  [oo0 :[00'0 ' te/iefer
00°0 1000 |00'0 |000 |oo°0 |00'0 000 ' LT/OE/TT
000 _100‘0 |000 1000 lo0o |o00 000 ‘ zz/ot/10
00 {000 1000 1000 1000 |000 |000 1 zz/0e/60
000 _;00'0 |00°0 '_00‘0 gOO'O R 000 !_DO'D 1 zz/ie/80
000 1000 |oo'0 000 000|000 |00'0 1 TZ/1E/L0
000 100'0 1000 ! 000 IOO'O 1000 !00'0 ! te/oe/90
000 LOO'O ‘100‘0 1.(Il(.‘r‘O iOO'O _100'0 i LOO'O ! . ZZ/IE/SO
000 1000 joo'o 1000 |00°0 1000 000 _ TT/0e/v0
000 |00°0 1000 _1'00'0 |+00'0 1000 |00°0 ZZ/TE/€0
000 |00°0 H00°0 000 (00°0 (000 {000 zz/8zfto
00'000'00T | 00°0 000 looo  [ooo (oo 00°000°00% | zz/18/10
o0'000'00T | , ] I ' I 1 12/ie/a
adueeq Jujpuz [ anjep ul 2Bueyd | imespyum | seay | 1sasspul | ursagsuen/ysodaq | @duejeg Buluuidag

€00°LT1019

. (N 1 . S— — { } 3
194\l Asuoip

- ] | S S — ! 1 |
| | ‘ 2Z0Z/1€/10| aspidpawy
§ i | Lo S I i . S o
8
+ - -t +— + t e
~+ -+- - f

I Asuop asuduawy - JWIN 2'8 Wd 9t:Z ZZ0Z/0T/2



2022 1/31/2021 12/31/2021 1/31/2022 YTD Totals

Bih 0 A -.| mmCI—._OIQ|| AT Amount Amount Amount E
General Fund $600,000 600,000 600,000

General Fund 5254,646 254,646 254,646

General Fund 566,000 66,000 66,000

General Fund 5300 300 300

Cap Improvement Fund $155,274 155,274 155,274

Infinex Money Market Fund $1,737 1,737 1,737

Total Investment $1,077,957 1,077,957 1,077,957

YTiD

| .|..|m|.|..“Dm3.I. Value Value Value Value
Beginning balance (017.004) $1,539,487 2,043,911 1,640,102 $2,039,512
Invested $1,077,957 1,077,957 1,077,958

Cumulative Fund Increase 6/2009

— 12/31/2020 $511,966 511,966 511,966

2022 Earnings ** (666.100) 54 8 8|Earnings $8
2022 Valuation  (666.500) -$3,861 -3,817 -8,359|Valuation -58,359
2022 YTD Valuation - gain/loss -$3,861 -32,277 -8,351

2022 Monthly change - Net of

earnings and valuation -$3,856 -3,809 -8,351

2022 FY Cumulative Change .

(Current Year) -$3,856 615 -8,351|YTD Cumulative -$8,351
Withdrawal (-} / Deposit (+) $0 -200000 0|MMEfromOC $100,000
ﬂur.| ~_Fund Value Value Value

Capital Reserve Fund $890,100 890,100 890,100

Capital Improvement Fund $100,000 100,000 100,000

General Fund from Investment $37,421 137,421 261,964

Investment Services Fund

(Interest - Fees + Change in

Value) $508,110 512,581 503,615

Ending Balance $1,535,631 1,640,102 1,231,751|EndIng/Balance | 1,640,102

Note: Mave funds to Cap Reserve for
2020, total $100k

Note: Jan 2021 Board approved
increasing the Capital Improvement
Fund to $100,000 . 2020 CIF year end
bal at $26575, add 573,425.






A ] B | C [ D] G H T ] L I N o[ P
1
2 = = - - _.
3
4
5 Cash Flow Projections Feb — Mear _|| Apr I_ May ; Jure Budget
& |Beginning Balance $269,914 $613,873 $1,159,731 $1,228,330 $1,151,505 $972,487 $452,519
7_| Projected Total COL Income $773,232 $670,569 $218.375 592,440 655 §66,339 785 _ $2,175053
8 | Income, % by month 35.6% 308% 10.0%)] 43% 03% 3% 0.2% 1o%] ___ 100.0%)
_lmau Projected Total CDL expenditures $193,477 $160,020 205,325 $169,265 $184,672 mﬁn_uuul_ | §2201109
Expense, % by month 8.8% 7.3% 9.5% 7.7% 5. 10.8% | 100.0%
11 | Net Projected Cash Flow $579,755 $510,549 -mmumwl _Eﬁhu:_ {31 {526,048
|._m Ending balance $849,669 $1,124,422 $1,1 $972,487 | $801,988 ($26,048)
14
15 [Monthly Income & Expanses
16
17 __=no=_o Jan Feb M June | July Aug Nov ||.|u..mmw, ‘ e
Gross Income {COL + COL Eond) 821,535.45 821,525.46]  |Actal
Income to COL Bond 195,070.49 135,070.49
0.00
Incoms to COL 626,454.97 626,454.97
24 | Other income PPT $/PP 0.00
[ 25 |Net Income to CDL 626,454.97 626,454.97]
26
27 - =
28 _mxno..mnm Jan ._ Feb Mar Apr June July Aug Nov. ! thwn,m;__
29 _mn_saou - Gross 35875100 358,751.00
30 Jrecord MMF movement here 0.00|
31 Jless Transfers to COL Dabt 195 070.49 195,070.49
32 |Acct Fees (interast is in income) Pmau 8.50|
0.00
es 163,689.11] 163,689,11
37
38
Actual /
39 CDL Cash Flow - Budget
40 |Beginning balance 259,614.47
41 |Income 626,454.97 2,175,054.00
42 {Money Market Flow 0.00 0.00
43 |Expenditures 163,689.11 2,088,916.00/
44 | Mot cash fiow 462,765.86
45 m:n_...m balanca 732,380.33
46
47
48
Actual /
490 CDL Bond Cash Flow g 0 v Budget
50 |Beginning Balance 305,434.66 305,434.66
51 |Total Income 195,070.45 195,070.49
52 |Acct Imerest (fees) 18.34 18.34
53 |Expendilures 0.00 0.00
54 | Net cash flow 195,0808.83 195,088.83
5 | Ending balance 500,523.49 500,523.4%




(O]

56

57

58

59

60

61

NUMBERS FROM BUDGET

CALCULATED ESTIMATES BASED ON BUDGET
HISTORICAL %

From Bank Rec










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for February 2022 board meeting

Staff Announcements

In January, we welcomed two new staff members: Everett Mayes as a Technology Specialist and
Jennifer Thompson as a Library Assistant. Both have already brought exceptional talents and gifts to
their roles already, and I cannot imagine CDL without them!

CDL and COVID-19

As we approach two years dealing with the challenges of delivering services and resources during
COVID-19, I continue to be grateful for a library team that continues to fulfill our mission to engage,
inspire, and equip while also remaining committed to personal and public health and safety. As of this
writing, the CDL facility remains open to the public, and signage stresses the importance of mask
wearing. Additionally, programs through the middle of February have been moved to virtual
platforms. We will extend this move of programs as necessary beyond that time.

Changes to Marketing at CDL
After careful consideration and reflection, some exciting changes were recently implemented
regarding our marketing team and their job titles and responsibilities.

Effective January 25, Elaine Medrow assumed the position and title of Creative and Graphic Assets
Manager. She is now responsible for the branding (or "look") of CDL in general and the branding of
communication campaigns aligned with our mission, strategic plan, programs, resources,

and services. She will continue to develop and monitor marketing budget lines. Virginia Krueger’s
new job title is Communications Coordinator. In this role she develops, edits, and disseminates all
written communication to promote CDL operations, programs, and resources.

Essentially, the Creative and Graphic Assets Manager’s domain is visuals, and the Communications
Coordinator’s is words. This bifurcation of marketing roles and responsibilities will, I believe, build on
the incredible successes the team has already achieved and take our promotional efforts to even
greater heights. Both positions will report directly to me.

Frida Kahlo’s Garden

Visitors to CDL through March 16 will be treated to the spectacular NEH on the Road traveling
exhibition, Frida Kahlo’s Garden. When entering the library, one is greeted by an explosion of color,
flowers, plants, art, and ideas. Frida’s Garden takes over the facility with units installed in the lobby,
on the 2" floor, and in McKune. Judging by the response so far, it is sure to be a hit with our
community!

A special thanks to the marketing team for developing the images and words to promote the exhibit,
to the librarians who have worked to create programs to support it during its run at CDL, and
especially to Head of Information Services Shannon Powers and Assistant Director Linda Ballard for
planning the installation of such a big exhibit. Also, Kerry Ballard continues to be the unsung hero of
our exhibition hosting by facilitating every exhibit’s delivery, pickup, storage, uncrating, and setup.
Chris Berggren and Everett Mayes join Kerry as the official CDL muscle team as they moved 19 crates
containing more than 5,000 lbs. of exhibition material from delivery truck to the building. Thanks,
too, to the staff, staff family members, friends, board members, and Friends’ volunteers who worked



(62/1) ("019 ‘ope)y SSnasIp 03) MV Jo Sunfeads, S, NVVM UO I1sano)

(o2 /1) sur[o) Aid jo diysiosuods :a1 I0[ART, YOIy YIm I3

(Sz/1) uoyepuno, uonEINPY Bas[EYD 10] 33IUIUIOD MITAII JUBID

(cT/1) SUnPI [eNUUY SPUILL]

(¥1/1) wooz sioyanq ueSypIA Jo A1eIqry

(€1 /1) Teuigom Juels UOIEPUNO,] AJTUNUWIWIO)) BIS[BYD

(Se/1 ‘b/1) sBuneown Areyoy

1202 I9qUIdII([— JUOYJ PUR WI00Z BIA PIPUMNY SSUNIIN INoqy pue InQ A[eniiip

'syuds ySiy pue Saom prey ‘roumy o 10 nyejead os ure | “Areaqi a3 punote dn
NqIyxa 913 Jo syun JYS12 2y Jas pue ‘Wodal UONPUOD ‘d)eIoun 0} OF pue 62 Arenue J13A0 A[SSI[oIT} OS



Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 3. Collection Development
Board Approval Date: December 17, 1991
xmmﬁo: Date: Oct.17, 2006, March 18, 2014
Revision Date: January 18, 2022

Subject: 310 Request for Reconsideration

Background:
It is the objective of the Chelsea District Library to provide materials from all possible

media for the enlightenment of the community, the advancement of knowledge, and the
pleasure of recreation.

The Chelsea District Library fully endorses the principles documented in the Library Bill
of Rights and the Freedom to read Statement of the American Library Association.
Materials available through the library present a diversity of viewpoints, enabling
citizens to make the informed choices necessary in a democracy. The library also
selects a wide variety of library materials that satisfy the diverse interests of our
community.

Policy:

The library upholds the right of the individual to secure its resources, even though the
content may be controversial, unorthodox, or unacceptable to some. The library's varied
collection is available to all; however, it is not expected that all of the collection will
appeal to everyone. The Library recognizes that any given item may offend a patron.
The Library will not force a patron to use a particular item; conversely, the patron should
not deny the right of others access to library items. Parents are solely responsible for
what their children access at the library.

Patrons who wish to request the withdrawal or reclassification of materials currently
owned by the library are encouraged to discuss their concerns with a library manager or
its director. If the patron is not satisfied with the response to their request, the manager
or director will provide the patron with information on the reconsideration process and
the Request for Reconsideration Form to initiate formal reconsideration of the library
resource. Withdrawn books are donated to the friends of the Chelsea District Library for
book sales. The proceeds from such sales are used for the benefit of the library; books
that are not sold will be disposed of at the discretion of the Friends.

Anne Merkel 1-18-22

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 3. Collection Development
Board Approval Date: December 17, 1991
Revision Date: March 18, 2014

Revision Date: January 18, 2022

Subject: 320 Materials Selection

round:
It is the objective of the Chelsea District Library to provide materials from all possible media for the
enlightenment of the community, the advancement of knowledge, and the pleasure of recreation, The
selection policy is designed to meet the needs and requirements of the community and to provide
service, on equal terms, to all groups and individuals.

The Chelsea District Library fully endorses the principles documented in the Library Bill of Rights and the
Freedom to read Statement of the American Library Association. Materials available through the library
present a diversity of viewpoints, enabling citizens to make the informed choices necessaryin a
democracy. The library also selects a wide variety of library materials that satisfy the diverse interests of
our community.

Policy:
I. Introduction

The goal of this document is to set a standard for how our library grows and maintains the materials and
resources it offers, It is intended to give guidelines to staff, transparency to the public, and a general
statement of our mission and intentions.

The Chelsea District Library provides an impartial environment in which individuals and their interests
are brought together with the universe of ideas and information spanning the spectrum of knowledge
and opinions. The Library affirms the American Library Association’s Library Bill of Rights, Freedom to
View, and Ereedom to Read policy statements in support of acquiring and managing collections. An
accessible, balanced, and diverse library collection is crucial to a vibrant community.

Il. Collection Background and Scope

The goal of this policy is to provide popular, topical, and relevant materials in formats including print,
digital, nontraditional, and audiovisual. Our staff makes selection and maintenance decisions about our
materials by considering industry trends, patron feedback, circulation statistics, space, and budget. We
also consider new and changing technologies in terms of item format and availability.

The Library’s materials collection is developed and managed to meet the majority of the cultural,
informational, educational, and recreational needs of the Library's service area. The Chelsea District



1039241 AJeagr) ay) pue saaisny) JO pieog Ayl YUm s3)| Aj3ewnn uonsaljod ay) Joj Ayjiqisuodsad
fuoisiaiadns s,4019341g Aeiqr] 3yl JApUn UORIJ|OI Y3 JO SBIJR JOJ 3|qISUOSa BIE SIAQLUALL JeIS

paudyiduass ag o) pasau
Aew jeY3 359493U1 S,AJUnwiuod dy3 Jo seale Ayyuapi o siseq Jejndal B Uo UCPRI|(0D Y SUIMBIASY e
juawssasse Suioduo ydnouyy Juswanoldwi snonuguod Bupaas e
uolewlIou] pue sjelalew oy sssaoe uipiaosd Jo Butiinbae Joj 188png uonaajjo3
Jo uonedoj e 1s3q 3y} Suuiurialap Ul SpERU AJYUNWILLIOI 1BREOIq pUB Spaau [enpiapul Suduejleg e
s1asn Aleuqy| Jo spasu
3512A1p AJsnes 0] Alessazau ase s)ewo) pue sanixa|dwod Suldiea jo sjeuajew jeyy SuiziuSoday e
sa8ueyd [ea18ojouyday
pue |e3a100s se ||am se ‘saiydesFowap Suidueyd Ajpides 01 Suipuodsal pue Sujpueisiapun
spasu Ajunwwod o} puodsal pue pueIsiapun 03 Jayjoue auo ypm diysiauised uy Suppiopn
Ajgennba sysanba || Suljpuey
ssausAlsuodsal pue ‘yadsal ‘Suipueisiapun yum suoned yum Supdesau)
Sa151J313RIBYD JBYI0 JO ‘2IN3|ND ‘sniels
J1wouoda ‘afendue| ‘ade uo paseq spaau oY) Suissaidxa Jo SABM JuaIayIp AABY S|ENPIAIPU]
1ey) ujziu8oaal pue suoljed Aleaql] Yyiim UoleEJIUNLIWO Aem-om) shonuiuod ‘uade ul Suidefuy o

:AqQ suopaaj|o paauale-uosied Jo Juawdojaasp 3y} 03 $3INGIIIUOD Jjels
uona3as 4oy Ayljiqisucdsay )|

‘'spasau

uouyed oyi1ads 199w 0] S3LIG]| JO JJOoMmlau [puoleUIFIU| Ue o3ul dey ued Uaiym 83185 UROT AJesqii3iy|
ue ujejuiew am ‘adods 1No Jo 3PISINO S|elIalewW Jo4 "salelql) uaamiaq Sulpua| s|eaiew |erosdpral
ydnoiyl annesadood ayl Ul saleIql| J2qUIBLW J2YI0 AQ PIUMO S|e1IIEW JO |00d Japim & 0] SSaDde
sucaled sno sanl@ diysiaquisw siy) “sanesadood Aseiqi) yaomian Aseiqy ay) Jo Jagquwiaw e s| Aeiql) ay)

*521cl0] 553Y3 UO 532.N0S53J 3PIACID pue §35343U] AjuNLWIWod

Ajnuapi 03 Sundwane ‘uolda)|0d aasUOdSal B S UCLIBYI0D 1D BYL "UMBIPYUM 24 [[IM UoRIpucd

Jood uj ase Jo ‘asn 3R] dualIadxD ‘9P JO INO WO Jeu) s(edlely ‘sadol Ajawy pue Jueaajal

uQ PasnJoy pue ‘s13(|as1saq Buipnjou] ‘s|euIlewW PUBLLIBP-UI YIIM ‘UOIS||0 SALDE UE 3pIA0Ld 03 dALIIS M

S13111B(] SA0WA PUR SSBUBANIBYS anosdul| 03 33IAI9S U] 3IUB[|2IX3 03 SuIWwo)
5UOY33|03 |enjuA pue |edisAyd yioq ajesodiosu) Jey) santalas Aleiql Suidojanag
uoisnjoul pue ANsiaalp uideiqu3
Sujusea| Suojay) Joy Jouned pauasald ays se Aseq)| 3y Suluoisod e
:Buimo)joj a3 Ajjedadsa ‘saageniu) 21§a3es1s 3yl Yym UoyIuNniuod u) IPEW SR SUOISIIBP UDLIA|0)

‘suopeadxe
pue spaau o0} Suipuodsas pue Bugedpyue Ag uoyda|jod pajualo-uolied € sulejulew pue spling Asesgr)



IV. Selection Criteria

Public libraries are diverse and represent a broad demographic. With a patron base that can include
infants to the elderly, selection criteria should take into account the various interests and needs of the
patrons the library serves. Criteria for selection of materials is dependent on the mission, goals, and
strategic plan of the Chelsea District Library. The Library provides collections containing a wide variety of
material formats, including print, audio-visual, non-traditional, and electronic. In selecting materials and
developing collections for adults, as well as for children and teens, library staff includes materials that
represent the broad range of human experience, reflecting the ethnic, religious, racial, and
socio-economic diversity not only of the region it serves but also the larger global perspective. Library
collections will provide a broad range of opinion on current issues.

The Chelsea District Library’s collection contains popular works, classic works that have withstood the
test of time, and other materials of general interest. Works are not excluded or included in the collection
based solely on subject matter or on palitical, religious, or ideological grounds. In building collections,
library staff is puided by the principle of selection, rather than censorship. Furthermore, the selection of
a given item for the Chelsea District Library’s collection should not be interpreted as an endorsement of
a particular viewpoint.

To select items, the library actively solicits recommendations from the public and monitors community
interests to ensure that the collection best fits community's needs. Additionally, librarians consult
professional journals for reviews and publishing trends. The Chelsea District Library buys to meet
demand, purchasing multiple copies of the most popular titles.

To build a collection of merit, materials are evaluated according to one or more of the following
standards. An item might not meet all of these criteria in order to be included. Other criteria may be
identified from time to time.

rigerig:
Present and potential relevance to community needs
Suitability of physical form for library use
Suitability of subject and style for intended audience
Cost
Importance as a document of the times
Relation to the existing collection and to other materials on the subject
Attention by critics and reviewers
Potential user appeal
Requests by library patrons

Content Criteria:
e Authority
e Comprehensiveness and depth of treatment
e Skill, competence, and purpose of the author
e Reputation and significance of the author
e Objectivity



awiue gag 4no ‘eipawl u| ‘s 00qolpne |eldip pue SYaoqoIPNE Ua3) SABY OS|E 9N “S)SaJ33U] Ud3) uo
pasn20j saujzeSew yyum Suoje ‘sjaacu 3)ydesd pue eSuew Jo uoyIajas adie| ajeledas e st 2iay) ‘6T O €T
28e suaa} Jo} Jejndod Juajuc) uo Buisndoy sjelAlEW UONIYUOU PUB UolaY SApIAcsd uonIajjo) uaal ay)

Tonsajoy usaL

‘2Jow pue Adesayf Apea

‘Buiuies| afengue| udiaio) ‘Loddns yaseasas Buipniou) sa1doy uo suondiadsqns UMO Jno pue (TaN) Asesqn)
21u04123]3 ueBIYNA 2yl uBnoiyl ajqejieae apew snposd apnjoul dnoJtd afe ¢T-0 9yl J0) S22IN0S3
3uluQ "s}Npe s| aJud)pne Alewiad ay3 Ing ‘Yels Yinoa Aq paujejulews pue Baly Yinoa auy3 ul pasnoy

S1 uonna|jos Sunualed JnQ ‘sjeo) Sujulea| paseq-Alelal| J240 Yoiym ‘syy 1 pue ‘Loddns [euonippe

JOJ 5193Yys UOLINJISUI JOJUBW S3PN|IUY YaIym ‘siapeas Buld8nas pue SuiFiaws je pswie ‘Uoyda)|od
Japeay pajasd] Jno Suipn|dul suUoRI|jod |B12adS SUIRIUIRW LoD} 0D YINoA Aseaql) 12103510 BS[DYD YL

*$3]0SU02 3)dLNW SIAA0D pPUe SIBE ||e J0) SWaY SUIBIU0I ING ‘BaJy YINOA
3y} ul pa3ed0| S| UOLI||07 AwWEed 0apIA INQ "SQD) PUB ‘SQAQ UoLIYuouU ‘SOAQ AjlLuey SIpN|aUl Lo}
Blpaw JnQ "sI9|qE} [euoedNpa papeoj-aid pue so0qoIpne [eUSIp ‘SY00qOIPNE 3|[uaan] aABY M

's|an3| Supeal pue s15a1a3ul 3|Iu3Anf U0 pasnaoy sauizedew

ale 3lay) "uoIB||0I U3l Sule|na-uoU jlews e pue syoog Sig ‘uondy sapas ‘sjaaou d1ydesd
‘uogay ajuaan| ‘uoyayucu ajuaan| ‘s1apeaJ Ajea ‘syooq ainyaid ‘syo0q pieoq Jayo ap “s|ana] Sulpeal
40 98ued e 10§ SY00Q UOLIYUOU pue UOIY SIPN|IU) pue T- SI8e plemo) pasead s| UoPIB| |09 YINOA dY |

UBIO30) YInoA
Asesqpy 19143510 €3S|3Y) 3Y3 JO SUORII||OD ‘A

W= ||y Ul Bjqejieny

wawdinba Jo uoyewiiojul BY3 24015 pue ashoy o) papasu adeds |esisAyd ay) Jo Aujiqe|ieay
duiuieny pue yoddns [eauyIa)

ucleulsojul ay) oy ssaxe aplacsd o) papsau Juswdinbg

s13sh snoauejjnuwis 3jdyjnw o} ucpewaojul ayl Jo Ajjigejieny

1npoud 3y3 jo asn jo asez

‘G|® ® & & & @

auimas jeos Jo Alolsiy Jo Apnuayiny
uoLeZII3)1IRIEYD AALIYT

UONEWLIOUI JO 35N PUR 3JUBAS|DY

152493U) paujeIsns

uopeluawiadxa Jo/pue uogejuasaid JnsIIY
Ajeuidlio pue AyjeyA

spuaJy Jo ‘saauad ‘sjuswiasow Juexoduw Jo uopejuasaiday
M3IA Jo sjujod asianlp Jo uoyeluasalday
Ayjenb [enuydal

Auauiny

Aed

B8|0YyMm B SE JJOM BU] JO UONBI3PISUG)



collection is popular with a range of ages, but the primary audience is teen. Online resources for this age
group include products made available through the Michigan Electronic Library (MeL) and our own
subscriptions on topics including research support, foreign language learning, book recommendations,
interactive tutorials and more.

The Adult collection includes books, including large print, oversize, and paperback. Our periodicals
include a range of local, regional, and national newspapers and magazines covering a wide range of
interests, and we maintain back issues for two years. We have audiobooks and digital audiobooks. Our
media collection includes feature DVDs, nonfiction DVDs, television shaws, music CDs in a wide range of
genres and local interest items including recordings of public meetings, locally produced television shows
and recordings of library events, and library-produced documentaries. Online resources for this age
group include products made available through the Michigan Electronic Library (MeL) and our own
subscriptions on topics including consumer recommendations, genealogy research, foreign language
learning, book recommendations, interactive tutorials and more.

The Adult collection also features special collections, including the Business Resource Center, featuring
titles related to starting and growing businesses, and a Local History Collection, featuring books about
our region, state and community. These collections include circulating materials as well as reference
materials. We maintain a small non-circulating reference collection including encyclopedias, Consumer
Reports, and other reference materials. We also circulate items such as energy meters and thermal leak
detectors as well as items in our Low Vision collection, which features magnifiers of various strengths
and formats.

Chelsea District Library maintains a Local History special collection with the goal of preserving artifacts
and information relevant to the community’s past including photographs, yearbooks, and assorted
ephemera. Due to the fragile nature of these artifacts, they are not available for circulation, but can be
viewed by appointment. We have Chelsea newspapers dating back to 1873 available on microfilm and in
digital format. Selections of the Local History Collection can be viewed on StoriesofChelsea.org. This
focal history website contains additional content created to document Chelsea’s history, including Oral
History documentaries and interviews with prominent community members.

Downloadable Collection

The Chelsea District Library subscribes to a number of downloadable services, which give patrons in our
service area access to downloadable e-books, e-audiobooks, magazines, television shows, movies, and
music. These can be downloaded to users’ computers, e-readers or mobile devices. We buy additional
copies of high-demand titles of e-books and e-audiobooks in order to better meet demand.

These collections aim broadly to serve all ages and interests.

Garage Collection



‘0ESH Aljod sP1O s,Aleagr] 2yl 0) 103(gns
ale pue ‘sau||apInd awes asay) Aq paJapisuod ag (|Im SH00q pIsn JO SUOJEUOQ PUBWAP PUB 153.J3)U|
|ea0] uo siseydwa |euonippe YIm ‘sauijapingd awes 3asay) AqQ palapisuod ag ||Im s|elalew paysiiqnd-j|as

*51502 |elalew pue ‘uopipuod |eaisAyd ‘ANjiqe|ieAe JewI0) ‘Isalaiul Ajunwiuiod
se yans s4019e) Supiapisuocd Aq apeLl 3 |[Im SUOISII3P 3S3Y| "UOKIA[0I J13Y] WOJ) SIBWIO) BAOWIBL JO
ppe 03 asooy> Aeul AJeiqi| 34} ‘PaIePIN0 SUi0I3Q SIEULIO) J3P|O JO PRINPOLIUL BB SIEWI0S BIPSLU MBU SY

ER T ETEN
aeds

S|ELJDIEW pleA DJ0W 10 JMaU 30 Ajljige|ieay
ajep Buiysiqnd

uonejnaa Jo Asuanbaly

puewag

uogIpuod Way

:e1123142 SUIMO||0) B3 SIaPISU0I Yels AJeiq| [euoissajoid Jno ‘sjeuajew Sunoa|as-ap 10 Suipaam u)

‘UOL3B||0I 5 WOJ) S|EIBW
5193|3s-9p J0 spaam Apejndal Aleiqr] 3013siQ EIS|2YD) Y] ‘BANI3YD pue ep-03-dn s3uipjoy Jno daay o)
Suipaapn pue dueuUIEN UOLIB|OD 'lIA

'uonejndod a31A13s 1no Aq Aep e sunoy $z passalde aq ued ‘ sdde Jusjuos ajgepeocjumop
pue ‘(810°eas|ayDjosallols) dlIsqgam AIolsiH |2207 ‘saseqelep Sulpnpaui ‘sadinosal auljuo s,Auelql aylL

*ajIs-4o ajqe|ieae saznas Aleaq)|
Supjew ‘Ayunwwiod ay) uj sapyjiae} Sl Jojuas 0} syooq Julid a8le| Jo suoRIS||02 Ysodap apnoad apm

‘uepisAyd e Aq pajuswnoop Ayjigow pajwi| yim suosjed 3|qidijs o1 sjeajew
Jo dn-yoid pue ‘go-dosp “uawaindosd ‘uondajas ayl se|puey siaalaq 1ad s,Auelqr] 121Isiq eas|ay)

"s|jem Aseaq)| ayl SpISINO sa31A13s apiaold o) swie Aseiqr 11MISIQ

eas|ay) ‘Suipjing Aeaqy] |eaisAyd ayy Ul Sa2Jn0sa) pue s[epalew Jo Ajaliea e Suliayo o3 uopippe U
SU)Od AIIAIAS “IA

s10y2fosd

3|qenod pue ‘adoasoldiw [BUSIp B ‘S1Y $21U0LIIBJR OUINpIY ‘Sa)pasu Sunnuy ‘sjodsioy Yim Buipnjou)
no-y2ays 1oy ,s3ulyy, Jo AYa1IeA B 130 I ‘Aem uo-spuey e uj uieaq pue ‘uBisaq ‘a1eas) suosed

Jno djay o0} Aleiqi] 19M3s1Q B3S|3YD) a4l YBnoJayl ajqejieae swall [ENSNUN JO UOL3DB||02 B S) afeled 10D ayl



Withdrawn books are donated to the friends of the Chelsea District Library for book sales. The proceeds
from such sales are used for the benefit of the library. Books that are not sold will be disposed of at the
discretion of the Friends of the Chelsea District Library.

VII. Selecting Materials on Controversial Topics
A balanced collection attempts to represent all sides of controversial issues as far as availability of

materials, space, and budget allows. Selection is based upon criteria stated in this policy. The race,
religion, nationality, or political views of an author or creator; offensive language; depictions of violence
or sexually explicit activity; controversial content of an item; or endorsement or disapproval by an
individual or group in the community does not cause an item automatically to be excluded from the
library's collection.

All public libraries contain materials that some patrons may find objectionable. Libraries may omit from
the collection materials that some patrons feel are important. In either case, the library has procedures
that patrons may use in requesting the reconsideration of materials.

VIil. Reconsideration of materials
Please see the Library’s policy #310 Request for Reconsideration.

IX. Gifts Policy
Please see the Library’s policy #530 Gifts

X. Evaluation/Updating of Policy

This revised Collection Development Policy will be reviewed by the Library Director and professional staff
on a regular basis. [f, in the interim, any member of the above personnel believes a change should be
made, they may present it for consideration.

Anne Merkel 1-18-22

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
January 2022

Facility update

HVAC- at this point, we are calling the exhaust flue leak resolved and the ceiling repair is
scheduled for mid-February. The contractor has been plagued with C19 staffing issues and
setbacks due to the recent snow storm so if the repair is done by the end of February, | will be
happy.

The heating issues in two of the study rooms were also resolved this month with the installation
of new controllers. The pressure transducers were no longer reading flow so both units needed
replacing. The issue in the Information Services office was found to be loose ducting that
resulted in bad readings on the controller. Once the ducting was properly attached, the area
started (and continues) to heat correctly.

We had a HVAC vibration diagnostic assessment done at the end of 2020 to give the
maintenance company a baseline going forward and identify any issues. A few issues were
identified so a site inspection was completed June 2021 to further assess the issues. lohnson
Controls {JCI) did the inspection and provided us with a detailed report. Items were either
“acceptable” or “alert”. The “alert” items show what issue is causing the alert and what the
recommended repair is. Two items received alerts: motors in both of the condensing units.
JCl recommended we replace both motors before our next cooling season and | have approved
the quote for the first condenser- the upper unit. Due to the location of the units and the fact
that one sits on top of the other, the job will require special rigging to properly remove the
motors. It will also include a vibration analysis afterwards to confirm proper functioning and a
new baseline reading.

LED bulb situation- still in process. | have a call scheduled with Hawks & Associates and may
have an update in time for the board meeting.

Staffing issues are a continuing challenge for several of our contractors and, despite their best
efforts, the company that was doing our snow removal just couldn’t keep up. | was able to
secure the services of another company, Tiffany’s Garden from Manchester and they have been
doing a great job. They also do Jiffy, the clock tower, and several medical offices in town.

Staffing/Training

Our all-staff meeting this month included a presentation by adult services librarian Gabrielle
Hopkins on dealing with patrons who present with mental health challenges. She had taken an
all day seminar on this topic and shared what she learned with us. While we don't attract the
large numbers of these types of patrons that larger libraries do, it is very important to be aware
of some of the basic strategies for making their library visits as successful as possible.

Volunteers- we had 248.75 total hours in Jan: 203 book sale volunteer, 45.75 non-book sale.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard , Assistant Director






Information Services Report: January 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Due to rising COVID-19 cases and the emergence of the Omicron variant, the CDL management
team moved to make all programs and outreach virtual for the entire month of January. Some
of our programs were best suited to in-person, and were postponed or canceled. Others were
quickly pivoted to a virtual format. Other highlights include:

Washtenaw Reads kicked off this month. Books were displayed on the second floor; to
date, regular print copies have checked out 84 times, large print 11 times, ebooks 8
times, and audiobook 5 times for a total of 108 readers. We hope to see additional
engagement in February.

Preparations for the Frida Kahlo Garden exhibit were in full swing. Stacey Comfort and
Catherine Sossi worked to gather live plants, create prize drawings, and arrange
installation packets. On January 29th and January 30th, librarians and library staff from
every department worked together to install this lovely exhibit.

Librarians continued spring and summer program planning. Jessica Zubik and Stacey
Comfort began to develop the youth and teen summer reading challenge. Youth
librarians booked performers for Wild Wednesdays and Teen & Thrilling Thursdays. Adult
librarians began booking spring performers.

Authors in Chelsea preparations continued. The venue and school schedules were
confirmed, book selling details discussed, and books were stickered and delivered to the
schools. We met with marketing to approve poster and brochure designs.

Midwest Literary Walk planning also continues. | met with marketing to discuss
promotional efforts, and secured Literati AND Serendipity Books as our official
booksellers.

Program Attendance

Date Program Title | | _M.S..Em_ E<.m _._nzm

Adult Programs

1/4 Reading Glasses Book Club 3

1/17 MLK Day movie 35

1/19 Michigan Good Roads Movement 14

1/25 Writing Workshop Pt 1 11

1/29 Online! Calligraphy Workshop 10 19
70




9 ueo AJesqiaiu) 3130

67 sallaAlaQ yoog ysodag % PUNOGalWoH

96£'T suonsanD aJU3IyRY
Zzoz Menuer Sa0)AIaS

J9Y31Q pue ‘saldAljag ‘suonaajjo) ‘arulaiajey

[*] SHIBUS IJUIIS [00YIS JaYY ve/1
6 9 qn|J yoog uaamj 81/t
swesboad yynop
34
o€ S SWOoH e Adessyn Ajes L/t
[44 awgAiols wooz 9z/1
£l awgAlols wooz 61/1
o€ S)) 2WOH 1e Aresay Ajeg ET/1
g awnAI0)S WOO0Z s/1
sweiboid
Koeiay Apeg
5 uoneN pealq :qnpd joog uaal /T

sweifold usa]

S90IAJ9S UOIBWIO)| JO PESH ‘SIaMOd UoUUBYS
220z Aenuep :poday Se0lAIeS UOHBULIOJU|




OIm_..m..m> _U_m._._»_o._. _|_w_#>_w J,J_
H HUWOH.BN.._UFOU p BOARD REPORT %

= oY
Technol ogy JAN C>I< MON._.N_.-.J.&...
8 News R

- .

P
[
ﬂ",h
Ve
I
)

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

M

RFP RELEASED

The copier contract at CDL ends in July 2022.
We've issued and RFP allowing vendors the
opportunity to bid for the contract. Four local
vendors received direct mailings by request.
Additional vendors may choose to participate based
on the public release of the document on our web
site under the “RFP".section, from the main menu.

Ingenuity Engine Room News

-- 28 Visjtors
-- 16 Projects
— 4 compuler Help Sessions

** Thanks to Ann Merkel for the generous donation
of a Serger Sewing Machine.

** Thanks to Steven Kronenberg for the generous
donation of a Bernina Canvas Sewing Machine
facilitated by Elaine Medrow.




GLL gL saxe) aai4 AN og

€G1 €St asn ulelg - MON sqor 62 %
GGl iG1L MON dI2H HIOMILIOH 8c *
rA*1} 641 siodedsmaN JU0ISIH 12

oslL 281 J3)Us0 uoRUUIOUl 13104 uebiyoin =Y

g8l c6l s3|qeyodeal Jiseloyos sz i
061 161 loverounuold vZ -
961 €ac easeuyd Jo sauols ez s,
g0¢ LLE snsua SNBSS p3ANUN retd

[4:)" cic shid 22inos Jadedsmap \Z

602 rLC 3BIS 10 Aipjai10ag uebiyoin 0z

zlZ cle diaH awiodwaun eL

[AYA Gie Ja1uan bulwea npy gl

Bcc cee BiojeDpUOAA 2L

vze £ET [Buiwes up paxuril wos epudn ot -
FA A gec Aseiqe ssaldxy Bupwsean Gl

6eC ¥ve alepdn easPous :18 "
12°1! {574 sluspnis Auejuawsig so) etojdx3 €L

0l¢ 0og AeagTa uebiyainw ZL

86¢ L0€ diaH eba uebiyonn LL

oce ZZe SMON S UNS oL -
cce FA X31U0D U sjujod mats Buisoddo 6

€Le L¥e SN|AISIT9AON g

Ve LgE ¥ 1SI'2ACN z

€€ 6.€ MmoN soydesBowag 9

Ote L6€ abeoH AN c

£6¢ 44 auioH ejdooly v

00 LLY Ansasuy € -
£ov gLs spoday jswinsuon z

[£44 6ES 100425 BIjUUBjuY 1
T66L £LL8 asEqyeg  yued zLe

snbun SPID S}nsay jenuuy  jzoz 12n-uoN

1 ¢0¢ 3SN 3SVAVY1vd INIINO

B e e B B B B e = e = T e e R m A R AR S




" DATA SERVICES

DATA SERVICES

JANUARY: CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

992.6
11.2
33.7

947.7

42
288
414

5817
1672
1681
1298
383
156

155
1727
1590

137
3564

Trips

On-Site Man-Hours

Total Project Man-Hours

10

12

892.6 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls
11.2 -- Lima Township (GB)

33.7 -- Sylvan Township (GB)

m 947.7 ~- Mobile Beacon (GB)

42 Hotspot Devices Circulated

288 Public Internet - Computer Sessions
414 Public Internet - Wireless Logins
 ONLINE SERVICES

” L_ 5817 Website Sessions

M 1672 Website Users

1681  AUDIO Downloads Total

1298 -~ Audio: Overdrive

383 -- Audio; Hoopla

i | 156  VIDEO Downloads Total

1 -- Video: Overdrive

155 -- Video: Hoopla

1727  EBook Downloads Total

1590 -- Video: Overdrive

m 137 -- Video: Hoopla

3564  TOTAL Downloads







Marketing Monthly Board Report (January 1-31, 2022)
Creative and Graphic Arts Manager

Washtenaw Reads and Banners

Creative resources for marketing promotions for the New Year began with
printed and digital advertisements for the county-wide reading program
Washtenaw Reads. In addition to ads, updated avenue banners were designed,
fabricated, and installed around the library property on light poles promoting
the reading program. Even bigger, bright, colorful
new designs adorned additional large building
banners promoting the art exhibition. The four
double-sided large east side building banners

are in English facing south and Spanish facing
north, featuring animals and plants that were in
Mexican artist Frida Kahlo's garden and home. The
McKune banners were designed and fabricated

in coordinating colorful designs for the west side .
of the library property. Two large trucks and two teams Oa City of n:m_mmm workers installed all the large
building banners simultaneously. The new banners dressed up the buildings while promoting the new
exhibit. After the workers took down the existing banners, my husband and | cleaned the banners, a total
of 466 SF, and then stored them.

Spring Newsletter

In January a significant focus of my time involved developing, designing, and finalizing the Spring news-
letter. During the creation of the newsletter, 100-200 edits are compiled and made, designs altered, and
updates incorporated. After several editing/proofing cycles, files arrive at the printer and the project goes
to press. Readers will notice a return to in-person programs celebrating popular, annual author events in
March and April. The back cover promotes a relatively new library collection, called SportPort, offering
sports equipment that patrons can check out. The front cover features one of the library’s metal art sculp-
tures called Bugling Elk, which resides on the east side of the library property. Readers are asked to search
the statue to discover the objects the artist used to create it and enter a drawing with their list of items,
encouraging people to examine this unique sculpture in more detail.

Art Exhibition

New digital and print designs were created and published including
advertisements to local newspapers, the Ann Arbor Observer, Chelsea
Update, and the Chamber’s website. Digital designs were also created for
social media, the Events calendar, and LCD screens. Posters were designed for
the art exhibition in two different sizes, and printed along with new art exhibit
rack cards, then distributed to various businesses in downtown Chelsea and
displayed at the library. Library visitors can take home the artwork they see on the
banners promoting the exhibit by collecting Frida Kahlo’s Garden bookmarks. The : m...

173" banner designs were recreated and scaled down to be 8.5-inch bookmarks, and ﬁ.ﬂ' 5




MOIpay aule|g
‘paniwqgns Ajpapdadsay

"AJialzeaud jo yiuow Jauueq, e yno buipunos ‘Asenuer
4o Yuow ay3 Inoybnoay) syoaford aaneass ajdnnu uo sieubisap 19.JU0D JUSIBYIP OM] YIIM Pa)IOM |

‘pajeduqe; ) pey pue weiboid easjpy)

uj sioyiny ay Gunowoud Jsuueq jooy-6 | parepdn ue paubisap osje | ‘weiboad sjy) Joy easpy)) 03 Hujwod
sioyjne ay} ajowoud 0} pajund siasod a3 pue pajeasd sem $3ZIS JUIIIYIP Ul 519350d [RIBABS 10} YroMmuy
eas|ay> ul sioyiny

"2)SQoM SIY} UC UCINGIYXS 3ie By} pue 3afoid 3jInb ay) Jnoge s|ieyap jeuonippe

punoy ajdoad 310w se ‘s103)5)1A 1aqLUSI(] JO JaqWINU 3Y) 03 pasedwod 9%00T Aq A1enuer uj pasealdul
alsgam Birolieiqiouisipeasiayd-e ay) 03 SI0MSIA YIND My A)unwiwo) ays pue ‘aujbu3 Anuabuy
‘Jlepua|ed sjuanj ay) Joj sabed Bujpue| aysqam Buipnjaul ‘sasinosal |e)bIp |e1aA3s 0] paydanp a19m ajdoad
-uonjewoju) buibueyd pue msu 12aY34 0] PRJIPD d1OM SDYUSQIM ‘SJudWAsIIAPe Bunsixa ay3 axe|dal

03 SsjuBWisnipe Yjim pajeasdal 3wos pue ‘pajedued aq 0} suojjowoid Gunayiew pasinbai siy) 1rafoid
}IND Wy ANunwwo) 3y} J0) sAep Buimas sy} se yons ‘pajadued aJam s1a41o 3|Iym ‘swesboid |eniia o)
sweiboud uosiad-ul sutos pauoiyisues) suepesql| ay) ‘Arenuer Ul s;RquNU 6 L-QIAOD JO 954 3y} Yum
syjuawisnipy

‘Aieiqi] 33 Jano |je Jayyabo) awod 31 Buiydjem

pue 31qIyxa ay) Jo A|quiasse ayy vy Bupedpiied ajym jjpuucq
uyof pue yitp3 yum Bunjiom pakolua app ‘o€ A1enuef ‘kepung uo
‘IIom se puey e Buipua) puegsny Aw ym ‘uoiiqIyxa Je uapiog
5,0]4yDy DpL4 Y} |jeIsul 0} padiay | ‘s1axi0m jo wea) e jo ued sy

"SH99M IN0J J0J 3IM Yoea ubisap mau e bunayjo ‘Aieiql| a3y)
noybnouyy pue ysaq InQ ¥29YD 3yl e Lienigad u) ajge|ieae pue
paseajal aq [Im SHIewsjooq 3|q1179]|03 Jno4 ‘Asenuer u) pajuud




Circulation Supervisor's Report
JANUARY 2022

¢ (Circulation — 20,837 in January;

s Patron Count- 7,380 for January;

e Circulation by township- for January:

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 13% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 35% of transactions

C 0 0oO0

e January Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3065in JANUARY; Hoopla = 609; Kanopy = 71 in JANUARY.

e Registrations for JANUARY- 89 new cards; 5435 total card holders
*Dexter = 684 cards; Lima = 624 cards; Lyndon = 763 cards
*Sylvan =936 cards; Chelsea = 2022 cards; Nonresident = 406 cards

o Self-Check Machine: January 829 or 4% of total checkouts

January Notes:

o Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom/in person when back to work.

o Monthly staff meeting January 215,

e Attended the January TLN Circ committee meeting.

e  Worked my PIC shifts each week.

e CDL was closed for two days in January. January 1% & January 30" for Frida setup.

e We received 131 tubs from TLN in January, with 7 being the daily average. TLN was closed two
days in January so we didn’t receive runs these days.

¢ We have a new library assistant — Jennifer Thompson!

¢ There was a major change to the circ department with Amy Zoran going to full time and working
18 hours a week as tech services and 22 as a library assistant.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



vz 1L 1oL | 1218 lejoL]| SeESE | S90E 1=mor 1488t | 0 I=0L 9zZ'LL £66 ﬂ'{:zl
8 oeg | 299 36Q | LtaZ LT 28Q 2eQ
¥8 AoN | 8g£9 AoN { 1982 AON AON AON
¥6 PO | 9s9 10 | z062 120 L0 1o
¥6 jges | g£9 weg | sgsz des ydeg jdeg
88 Bny | iz bny | €662 by tny tny
56 Aine | 899 Ae | 6642 Anp Anp Anp
81 aunp 6v9 aunpri 9Z6Z sunp eunp sunp
8EL Ae | 189 Ae | ¥s0e Ay Aepy Aep
56 ludy | zecg ludy | ZL6Z dy udy udy
(138 ey | sz ey | 96LE Jey 75 Jep Jep
S qe3 | yZL qe4 | <682 qe4 909 qe4 qed
Mg, 12 uer | 062 | 609 | uer | r0LE S90€ uep ¥E9 uer oLZ'LL £66 uep
120z " ZZ0Z 1202 ZZ0Z 1202 T202 1202
SO[ACUIDISNILI SHO0G|  [3]SNIL 'y OOG € "800 8) {seujzebeurs swiay| peppy 2zzZ0Z
Adoue) ejdooy a9 Aqan| ang 1e161q gy lejo) stua)|
SUORD3||0D YSodap B SUID)E GpNjoul 'g SJND JSN JOU N0 Paingl J0 pamoual Pobleud S[ena)eul (e Juasaldel seinby osey]
*‘SINOND UOROS|I0D
*8u)|uc 8UOP ale e[dooH ¥ qaqry %0y  Usodep % 'gy '® QO YUM *au) %'Bay
SINOY2AYD |ENJOR UO paseq s| SIYL
959'84 2£8'02 BAY YIUW
Yby 628_ |20 Ligezz 1€802° ejoL
0 0 20002 "08Q
0 0 yEEET AON
0 0 1ShT 120
0 0 Li0v2 ‘Jdag
0 0 ZL0ve isnbiny
0 0 L6EL2 Anp
0 0 96€G| aunp
0 0 2551} fey
0 0 vebil ILdy
0 0 TAR AN yarep
0 0 161€L ‘qe4
¥ 62 6¢ |68 |o %9 4444} 1£802 LEy GIG  B86@ €26 2§ £0S  GiQ “uep
[FIRGHIONEG 18, SAeq | 1ei0L | siejol | QA% 202 18101 ‘UNS 16§ ' sIn4L 'Pep  senl uol |
% zeoz | 1202 Z20T uojje|nal g Ajjeq abiesany
Aluo sIN0-3284D MYIHS
zzoz

Adeaq|T OMISIT BES|RYD



2021 CIRCULATION REPORT - PATRONS

Chelsea District Library
Monthly New Registration 2022 New Reqisitrations
by Municipality
District NonRes School Other Total Grand Chel Dext Lima Lyndon Sylvan
Month Total
January 81 6 0 2 89 5435 32 1 13 16 10
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
July 0
Aupust 0
September 0
October 0
November 0
December 1]
| Totals 29 2 1 11 | 13 ] 16 | 10
Registered Card Holders
2012 2013 2014 2015} 2016 | 2017 12018) 2019 | 2020 2021| 2022
District 9147 9002 9083 | 9109 | 9064 | 7837 |7753| 6361 | 6295 | 5135 | 5029
Dexter 1222 1206 1211 | 1215] 1230 | 1087 (1101} 884 874 697 684
Lima 1174 1156 1133 | 1109 1109 | 996 | 965 | B02 794 634 624
Lvndaor 1578 1538 1539 | 1546 | 1522 | 1302 {1255 1005 970 778 763
Svilvan 1786 1693 1662 | 1667 | 1641 | 1412 |1426| 1192 | 1167 956 936
CityChel 3386 3409 3538 | 3572 | 3562 | 3040 13006 | 2478 | 2430 2070| 2022
NonRes 744 640 649 | 655 [ 625 | 575 | 609 | 562 | 582 | 414 406
Freedo 7 6 6 6 7 o 1 0 0 0 0
Sharon 741 118 122 | 118 | 110 { 107 | 112 | 104 105 88 87
Wateric 365 336 348 | 352 | 333 | 249 | 268 | 252 245 195 190
Grassl. 15 26 29 28 25 37 36 22 21 4 0
Other 2716 154 144 | 151 | 150 | 182 | 192 | 184 211 127 129
Totals 9891 9642 9732 | 9764 | 9689 | 8412 | 8362 | 6923 | 6877 | 5549 | 5435

Average Dally Door Count 2022
Mon. Tues. Wed. Thurs. Fri. Sat. Sun. Total
Jan., 273 282 257 254 302 240 169 7,380
Feb.
March
April
May
June
July
August
Sept.
Oct.
Nov.
Dec.
Total 7,380
Monthly average 7380
Avg. % increase
Trans % Tot 0G
Dec201 % of
0 Pop
Han-22 Trans Pop. Ragist % of Entity Pop.
15,350 15010
1578 10% 2604 47%  36.13 Dexter
1982 13% 1909 58% 53% Lima
2058 13% 2720 57% 100% Lyndon
2691 18% 2833 59% 100% Sylvan
5415 35% 4944 72%  100% CityChel
59%
331 2%
257 2%
538 4%
0 0%
500 3%
100%

These are actual checkout #'s, there is no way
o get the breakdown to add download #'s



#5S 681'0 0Z9's 1ejol Apes) % %0 9,85 ‘Bay
Apreay
Jaqiualzeg J8quiada(
J8qLIBAON J8qUIBAON
J484q00 48Qo120
Jaqtua;das Jaqma;dag
].SI'II:inV ]Sl‘lﬂl‘lv
Apnp Appp
aunr sunp
ABW Aew
juay {Hdy
yaiew yaseyn
Memqaﬂ Memqa:n
GG 681L'0 029's Asenuep % %0y %95 Aenuep
use) yNoA }npy usa) yinox unpy
SINONISYD |BJO) - JUBWHeda(] AQ UOHRINJID) ZZ0T alivjuadlad - juswpedsq AQ uUo|je|nNdI D ZZ0zZ
CH# v 3 2] I1#
889°L 6890} zsl'y 166'7L 67161 Bay
Ylun
le8'02 289°)L 589'0} %Ze sy %8/ L66'vL 6v1'6l S|ejoL
0 0 ‘28Q
0 0 "AON
0 0 ‘190
0 0 "jdeg
0 0 ;snbnv
0 0 Anp
0 0 sungp
0 0 Aep
0 0 Judy
0 0 youew
0 0 ‘go4
1£8°02 889°L 589'0L %Ze ZGL'Yy %8/ 166'p1 67161 "uep
sma“a wals‘s SU.IB“B ':)l.l] N'u_ .IBI.“O je
+ SWay| .
N1L + peo4ja ‘a:‘? :22_“3 ul::;t;:iue 184D e padd (el e padsa pe?;l;';)s‘:mu j8yo 1e @ swee :au|
SWON 194D gy jays jpeBleys swe)j Jeyjo %, SWay| OO 1949 4o % Pa211d SWv)) 18y e pads
v ‘el sweyy [8uD 1Y ° 18y Ajup swey) ||y

ceoe

L20Z uopenaNg waj









Action Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2022, Board Packet
880.900 Promotional Restricted
884.900 Programming Restricted
967.900 Equipment Restricted
980.900 Capital Restricted
982.900 Collection Restricted

Accept January donations and changes to the 2022 FY Budget.

Income Line -  Expense Line
Sally & Fred Dickinson Non-Designated 674.120 980.100 $200.00
Luanne Dreyer Elliott Adult Coll. (In Memory of Meredith McSweeney Klaus} 674.100 882910 $40.00
James & Anne Merkel Non-Designated (In Memory of Fritz Wagner) 674.120 980.100 $100.00
Anonymous Non-Designated 674.120 980.100 $50.00

Sub Total: $390.00

Acknowledge the donations below that are already in the 2021 budget.

Friends of the CDL Authors in Chelsea 674.111 884.211 $2,000.00
Friends of the CDL Purple Rose Theater Readings 674.100 884.915 $1,000.00
Friends of the CDL Staff Appreciation 674.150 969.940 $725.00

Sub Total: $3,725.00

Total General Donations: $4.115.00

Acknowledge the donations below toward the CDL Endowment.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2022 Meeting

Budget Adjustment for 2022

Background:
There was one budget line that didn’t get included in a roll up. It has now been included, but
alters the budget slightly.

Action:
The Board approves the adjustment to the 2022 budget.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2022 Meeting

Exhibit Takedown Closing Confirmation

Background:
There was discussion on whether the library would need to close for a day to pack up the Frida

Kahlo exhibit, when the board approved the closing for the exhibit setup. The library plans to
takedown the exhibit items and repackage them on Thursday, March 17, and would prefer to
remain closed during the chaos that will entail.

Action:
The Board approves the closing of the library on Thursday, March 17, for the takedown and
repackaging of the Frida Kahlo exhibit.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date












Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2022 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to look at options for the purchase of a bookmobile. The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.












CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

FEBRUARY 1, 2022

PRESENT: Susan Lackey, TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce

Kerry Ballard, Lori Coryell

The Finance Committee met to review a revised cash flow statement. There was general agreement
that the statement presents nothing that is not available elsewhere in the financials, and should be
condensed greatly, if it is continued at all. Its origins are lost to history. A more useful tool may be a
‘major events’ narrative from Kerry that advised the board when specific events like movement of debt
service funds out of the general fund, payment of debt service, non-routine expenditures occur.

The Finance Committee will begin meeting regularly again, and will add review of bank balances and
trial balances to their responsibilities,

The committee also asked that our auditors be asked to attend the Board Retreat this year and provide
a tutorial on how board members without a finance background should review the standard financial
statements of the organization.






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2022 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 18, 2022
20 =0 Q o o9
ESE 2| 82| £ | S8
EQE OE| SsE| SE | EE
25 BE|£5| 25 |55
3P0 oo o o |20
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel X X Chair
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X X
Charlie Taylor X Chair X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-18-22

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






